
The Legislature of Rockland County 

MICHAEL M. GRANT 
Legislator- District 2 

Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 
2nd Vice Chair - Planning & Public Works Committee 

ROLLCALL: 

AGENDA 
BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, JULY 26,2016 
7:15PM 

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: JUNE 28,2016 

I. BONDS/PUBLIC WORKS MATTER: 

IPPW) REF# 9326 APPROVING THE FIFTH AND FINAL AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT IN EXCESS 
OF $100,000 WITH BREGA TRANSPORT CORP. IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF 
$5,024,000 FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF PRE-SCHOOL AND EARLY 
INTERVENTION CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH UNDER RFB-RC-2012-001 FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER I, 2016 
THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2017 FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$24,580,232.84 FROM THE COMMENCEMENT DATE SEPTEMBER I, 2012 THROUGH 
AUGUST 31, 2017 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
[DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES, DIVISION OF PURCHASING] ($24,580,232.84) 
(PAUL J. BRENNAN, DIRECTOR, DGS PURCHASING) 
DL# 2016-02205 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

2PPW)REF#5906 APPROVING AWARD OF CONTRACT TO B&D ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS, P.C. AND 
APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH THAT COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$348,000.00 FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 
SERVICES FOR EMERGENCY GENERATOR & FUEL OIL STORAGE TANK 
REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE PROJECT (CONTRACT RFP-RC-2016-011) AND 
AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE [ROCKLAND COUNTY 
SEWER DISTRICT NO. I] ($348,000.00) 
(DIANNE T. PHILIPPS, P.E., EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, SEWER) 
DL# 2016-02216 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Rockland County Legislature -II New Hempstead Road- New City, New York 10956 -Tel: (845) 638-5100 
Visit us: http://rocklandgov.com/departments/county-legislature/ 

Like us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/rockleg 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26,2016 
Pagel2 

3PPW) REF# 7493 AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING TO ADVERTISE FOR 
BIDS FOR CIRCULAR CONVEYOR WAREWASHER AT THE ROCKLAND COUNTY 
CORRECTIONAL CENTER UNDER RFB-RC-2016-070 [DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL 
SERVICES- DIVISION OF PURCHASING] 
(PAUL J. BRENNAN, DIRECTOR, DGS PURCHASING) 
DL# 2016-02486 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
ADDITIONAL BACK UP WITH CLERK 

4PPW) REF# 0107 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AND SITE (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1865), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST OF SUCH PROJECT IS $2,350,000, APPROPRIATING 
$1,200,000 THEREFOR, IN ADDITION TO THE $1,150,000 PREVIOUSLY APPROPIATED; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,200,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO 
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-02253 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

5PPW) REF# 7171 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING THE 
FINANCING OF CAMPUS WATER MAIN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE I 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE ROCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAMPUS, (CAPITAL 
PROJECT NO. 8315), STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THERFOF IS $150,000; 
STATING THAT THE PLAN OF FINANCING SAID COST INCLUDES THE ISSUANCE OF 
$150,000 BONDS HEREIN AUTHORIZED; AND AUTHORIZING $75,000 EXPECTED TO BE 
RECEIVED FROM THE STATE OF NEW YORK TO BE EXPENDED TOWARDS THE COST 
OF SAID OBJECTS OR PURPOSES OR REDEMPTION OF THE COUNTY'S OBLIGATIONS 
ISSUED THEREFOR, OR TO BE BUDGETED AS AN OFFSET TO THE TAXES FOR THE 
PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-02176 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

6PPW) REF# 3189 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF FINANCING FOR VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FOR COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTS (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1482), STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL 
MAXIMUM COST IS $750,000, APPROPRIATING $300,000 THEREFOR, IN ADDITION TO 
THE $450,000 PREVIOUSLY APPROPRIATED; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
$300,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-02252 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

7PPW) REF# 1319 AMENDING THE CAPITAL BUDGET TO INCLUDE A NEW CAPITAL ACCOUNT FOR OLD 
MILL DAM DEMOLITION IN THE TOWN OF RAMAPO IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 
$350,000 UNDER CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 7124 (DRAINAGE AGENCY) ($350,000) 
(CHARLES H. VEZZETTI, CHAIRMAN, DRAINAGE AGENCY) 
DL# 2016-02021 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26,2016 
Page [3 

8PPW) REF# 1319 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF DEMOLITION OF THE OLD MILL DAM IN KAKIAT PARK IN 
THE TOWN OF RAMAPO (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 7124), STATING THE ESTIMATED 
TOTAL AMXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $350,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT 
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $350,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY 
TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 
(VINCENT ALTIERI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DRAINAGE AGENCY) 
DL# 2016-02080 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

9PPW) REF# 9252 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY 
INTEROPERABLE COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1866), 
STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL COST THEREOF IS $900,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THERFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $900,000 BONDS OF THE 
COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-02030 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

10PPW) REF# 8896 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF THE REPLACEMENT OF THE COUNTY'S FIRE FIGHTING 
TRAINING EQUIPMENT MASS SERVICE UNIT (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1869), STATING 
THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $135,000, APPROPRIATING 
SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $135,000 BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-01955 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

llPPW) REF# 8896 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 
FIREMATIC TRAINING FACILITIES (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1870), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $1,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 
(ROBERT H. GRUFFI, P.E., LEED AP, DIRECTOR, GS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 
DL# 2016-01956 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

12PPW) REF# 9252 AUTHORIZING THE ADVANCE OF GENERAL FUND MONIES IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,700,000 FOR THE ACQUISITION, INSTALLATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF 
INTEROPERABLE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SITE INFRASTRUCTURE AND 
EQUIPMENT FOR CAPITAL PROJECT 18601- NATIONAL INTEROPERABILITY 
CHANNELS [OFFICE OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES] ($3,700,000) 
(GORDON W. WREN, JR., DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY) 
DL# 2016-02571 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26,2016 
Page 14 

13PPW) REF# 6036 BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AMENDING THE 
BOND RESOLUTION ADOPTED JUNE 2, 2015 IN RELATION TO FINANCING FOR COSTS 
OF PARTIAL RECONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS BUILDINGS AT THE ROBERT L. YEAGER 
HEALTH CENTER AS REQUIRED IN RELATION TO RELOCATION OF COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTS- PHASE I (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1481), AT THE ESTIMATED TOTAL 
MAXIMUM COST OF $2,000,000 
(ROBERT H. GRUFF!, PE. LEED AP, DIRECTOR, DGS-FACILITIES MANAGEMENT) 
DL# 2016-00305 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

2. GRANTSIDONATIONS: NONE 

3. BUDGET ITEMS: 

3A) REF# 9505 
(1) APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,250 TO THE JEWISH WAR VETERANS OF THE U.S.A 

POST 720, NEW CITY, NEW YORK FOR PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES IN 2016 
(HONS. PHILIP SOSKIN, ILAN S. SCHOENBERGER, ARON B. WIEDER, 
ALDEN H. WOLFE) 
LG#2016-71 

(2) APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,250 TO ROCKLAND/ORANGE DISTRICT COUNCIL, 
JEWISH WAR VETERANS OF THE U.S.A. NEW CITY, NEW YORK, FOR PATRIOTIC 
OBSERVANCES IN 2016 
(HONS. PHILIP SOSKIN, ILAN S. SCHOENBERGER, ARON B. WIEDER, 
ALDEN H. WOLFE) 
LG#2016-70 

4. AUTHORIZATIONS: 

4A) REF# 3977 
(1) APPROVING SUBMISSION OF THE FY 2016 EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT 

PROGRAM APPLICATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $184,623 WITH A LOCAL MATCH 
($184,623) TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND 
UPON ITS APPROVAL AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE THE 
NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE 
COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE TO ESTABLISH NEW ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2016 
EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT RECIPIENT'S [OFFICE OF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT] ($184,623) 
(DR. PENNY JENNINGS, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT) 
DL# 2016-02592 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(2) APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF THE CONSOLIDATED/ACTION PLAN FOR FY 2016 
TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND 
APPROVING EXECUTION OF BY COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF ALL NECESSARY 
INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS (NO COUNTY TAX DOLLARS) [OFFICE OF 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] ($2,362,604) 
(DR. PENNY JENNINGS, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT) 
DL# 2016-02595 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26, 20 I 6 
P a g t' 15 

(3) APPROVING THE FY2016 SUBMISSION OF THE HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP 
PROGRAM (HOME) APPLICATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $701,812 WITH A 25% LOCAL 
MATCH TO BE DOCUMENTED WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND 
URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND UPON ITS APPROVAL AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 
EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE TO ESTABLISH NEW ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE FY2016 HOME FUNDS [OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] ($701,812) 
(DR. PENNY JENNINGS, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT) 
DL# 2016-02593 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

5. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS: 

SA) REF# 7780 

SB) REF# 8894 

SC) REF# 9505 

APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF AND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT IN EXCESS 
OF $100,000 WITH WESTCHESTER INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN DEVELOPMENT TO 
PROVIDE SPECIALEZED MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS, 24/7 GUIDANCE, PARTICIPATION 
IN MDT AND OCFS SITE REVIEWS AND TEAM TRAININGS, AS NEEDED, FOR POSSIBLE 
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT CASES IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $50,000 WHICH 
INCLUDES A 31% LOCAL SHARE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY I, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 
30, 2017 AND FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT OT EXCEED $150,000 FOR THE PERIOD 
FROM JULY I, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30,2017 WITH TWO (2)REMAINING ONE (I) YEAR 
OPTION TERMS AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIALSERVICES] ($150,000) 
(SUSAN SHERWOOD, COMMISSIONER, SOCIAL SERVICES) 
DL# 2016-01643 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF $100,000 WITH 
CHILDREN'S HOME LMSW, OT, PT, PSYCHOLOGY, AND SPEECH THERAPY SERVICES, 
PLLC FOR PRESCHOOL RELATED SERVICES PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN WITH 
DISABILITIES IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $75,000 AND FOR A TOTAL 
CONTRACT SUM NOT TO EXCEED $275,000 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY I, 2015 
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY 
EXECUTIVE [DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH] ($275,000) 
(DR. PATRICIA RUPPERT, COMMISSIONER, HEALTH) 
DL# 2016-02075 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(I) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH JEWISH FEDERATION OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 
TO PROVIDE AFTER SCHOOL CHILDCARE SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,275 FOR 
THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH THE 
OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND 
TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM 
DEPARTMENT NO. 6338 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 [DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL 
SERVICES] ($13,275) 
(SUSAN SHERWOOD, COMMISSIONER, SOCIAL SERVICES) 
DL# 2016-01826 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26, 2016 
Pag(' 16 

(2) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH UNITED HOSPICE OF ROCKLAND, INC. TO 
PROVIDE DIRECT CARE TO TERMINALLY-ILL INDIVIDUALS, FAMILY SUPPORT 
SERVICES AND BEREAVEMENT COUNSELING IN THE AMOUNT OF $90,285 FOR THE 
PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2016 WITH THE OPTION TO 
RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND 
TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM 
DEPARTMENT NO. 4088 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 4010 [DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH] 
($90,285) 
(DR. PATRICIA RUPPERT, COMMISSIONER, HEALTH) 
DL# 2016-02174 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(3) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH COMMUNITY OUTREACH CENTER, INC. TO 
COLLABORATE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES EMPLOYMENT UNIT 
(DSSEU) TO PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES TO COUNTY RESIDENTS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $36,114 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 
31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR 
OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8808 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 
[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] ($36,114) 
(SUSAN SHERWOOD, COMMISSIONER, SOCIAL SERVICES) 
DL# 2016-02196 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(4) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH KONBIT NEG LAKAY, INC. TO PROVIDE 
COUNSELING, HOME ASSISTANCE, ENGLISH CLASSES, OUTREACH, REFERRAL 
SERVICES, FREE CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE, HOME HEALTH AIDE, RECREATIONAL 
ACTIVITIES, PUBLIC EDUCATION, CONSULTATION AND DISSEMINATION OF 
GENERAL INFORMATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,490 FOR THE PERIOD FROM 
JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR 
TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS 
NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 6319 TO 
DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 [DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] ($57,490) 
(SUSAN SHERWOOD, COMMISSIONER, SOCIAL SERVICE) 
DL# 2016-02197 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(5) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH HELICOPTER EMERGENCY 
LIFT PROGRAM, INC. TO PROVIDE HELICOPTER SERVICE IN COOPERATION WITH 
PROFESSIONAL, PUBLIC SERVICE AND VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $32,503 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 
31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR 
OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TillS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 3626 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 3410 [OFFICE OF 
FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES] ($32,503) 
(GORDON W. WREN, JR., DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY) 
DL# 2016-02213 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26,2016 
P a g 1: 17 

(6) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH LITERACY SOLUTIONS NY, 
INC. TO PROVIDE INTENSIVE AND ONGOING TRAINING AND SUPPORT OF 
STUDENT/TUTOR PAIRS IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,170 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 
I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS 
NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8790 TO 
DEPARTMENT NO. 1250 [YOUTH BUREAU] ($2,170) 
(MARIANNE HAESCHE, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, YOUTH BUREAU) 
DL# 2016-02275 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(7) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH ROCKLAND HOUSING ACTION COALITION, INC. 
TO PROVIDE HOUSING COUNSELING SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,520 FOR THE 
PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO 
RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND 
TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM 
DEPARTMENT NO. 8030 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 1260 [OFFICE OF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT] ($47,520) 
(DR. PENNY JENNINGS, COMMISSIONER; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT) 
DL# 2016-02372 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(8) APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH ROCKLAND WORKSITE DAY CARE INC. TO 
PROVIDE ON-SITE CHILD CARE SERVICES FOR EMPLOYEES OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,010 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH 
DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR 
THIS AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8818 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 1430 
[DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL] ($19,010) 
(JOAN M. SILVESTRI, COMMISSIONER, PERSONNEL) 
DL# 2016-02375 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(9) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH ROCKLAND COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE SENIOR CITIZENS CLUB TO PROVIDE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $4,471 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH 
DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR 
THIS AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8803 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 [OFFICE 
FOR THE AGING] ($4,471) 
(JUNE F. MOLOF, DIRECTOR, OFFICE FOR THE AGING) 
DL# 2016-02464 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(10) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THORPE SENIOR CENTER TO 
PROVIDE PROGRAMS FOR SENIOR CITIZENS IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,355 FOR THE 
PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGHDECEMBER31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO 
RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND 
TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM 
DEPARTMENT NO. 7573 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 [OFFICE FOR THE AGING] ($5,355) 
(JUNE F. MOLOF, DIRECTOR, OFFICE FOR THE AGING) 
DL# 2016-02468 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26,2016 
Page 18 

(11) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH MID-HUDSON COMMUNITY 
SENIOR SERVICES, INC. TO PROVIDE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $26,545 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 
31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR 
OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8850 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 [OFFICE FOR 
THE AGING] ($26,545) 
(JUNE F. MOLOF, DIRECTOR, OFFICE FOR THE AGING) 
DL# 2016-02471 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

(12) RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH HOME AIDES OF ROCKLAND, 
INC. TO PROVIDE HOME CARE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$10,430 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 WITH 
THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION TERMS AND 
TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT FROM 
DEPARTMENT NO. 4087 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 [OFFICE FOR THE AGING] ($10,430) 
(JUNE F. MOLOF, DIRECTOR, OFFICE FOR THE AGING) 
DL# 2016-02473 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

SD) REF# 2973 ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM THE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE ON MENTAL HEALTH IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $225,000 AND APPROVING AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF $100,000 
WITH MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF ROCKLAND COUNTY FOR HOUSING 
OUTREACH TEAM SERVICES UNDER RFP-RC-2016-017 IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $225,000 (NCTD) FOR THE PERIOD FROM AUGUST I, 2016 THROUGH JULY 31, 
2017 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR OPTION 
TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT [DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH] ($225,000) 

SE) REF# 3657 

(MICHAEL LEITZES, COMMISSIONER, MENTAL HEALTH) 
DL# 2016-02441 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH HOMES AIDES OF 
ROCKLAND, INC. TO PROVIDE CHORE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $13,275 FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY I, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 
31, 2016 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE (I) YEAR 
OPTION TERMS AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 4093 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 [OFFICE FOR 
THE AGING] ($13,275) 
(JUNE F. MOLOF, DIRECTOR, OFFICE FOR THE AGING) 
DL# 2016-02472 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

6. ALLOCATION/RECLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS: NONE 

7. BIDS: NONE 

8. TRANSFER OF FUNDS/OTHERS: NONE 

9. TAX ITEMS: 



Budget & Finance Agenda 
July 26, 2016 
Page 19 

9A) REF# 5614 CORRECTION OF 2016 TAX ROLLS TOWN OF RAMAPO EAST RAMAPO CENTRAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPERTY ID# 41.20-2-41.2 40 GRANDVIEW AVENUE SPRING 
VALLEY, NEW YORK 10977 [DIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES] 
(SEAN MATHEWS, REAL PROPERTY TAX OFFICER, REAL PROPERTY TAX OFFICE) 
DL# 2016-02277 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

lOA) REF# 5508 SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO ADOPTION OF A LOCAL 
LAW AMENDING LOCAL LAW N0.9 OF 1979 (AS AMENDED BY LOCAL LAW NO. I OF 
1982, LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF !982, LOCAL LAW NO. 7 OF 1987, LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 
1990, LOCAL LAW NO. I OF 1994, AND LOCAL LAW NO.7 OF 2002) [CHAPTER 394 OF 
THE LAWS OF ROCKLAND COUNY] RELATING TO TOWING REGULATIONS FOR 
MOTOR VEHICLES LESS THAN 6,500 POUNDS GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT IN ROCKLAND 
COUNTY [OFFICE OF CONSUMER PROTECTION] 
(TERRY D. GROSSELFINGER, DIRECTOR, CONSUMER PROTECTION) 
DL# 2016-02032 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MULTI-SERVICE COMMITTEE 

11. LOCAL LAWS/HOME RULES: NONE 

12. PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: 

12A) REF# 9505 UPDATE ON THE 2N° QUARTER (MID YEAR) 2016 STATUS OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 
FINANCIAL REPORTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE RC DEFICIT FINANCING ACT 
PRESENTED TO THE NYS COMPTROLLER 

12B) REF# 9505 

(HON. ALDEN WOLFE, CHAIR, LEGISLATURE) 

AUSTERITY MEASURES UPDATE (OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE) 
(HON. MICHAEL M. GRANT, LEGISLATURE) 

13. MISCELLANEOUS: 

14. RECEIVE & FILE: 

15. CORRESPONDENCE/REVIEW AND DISCUSSION: 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

"The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. To that end, the Legislature is committed to 
creating an accessible environment for all. To request accommodations that you may require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-708-
7899 for TTY/TDD). Please request these accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs." 



•-,o ;-•••-•• 

Introduced by: ReferralNo. 93Jd..fo 
RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

APPROVING THE FIFTH AND FINAL AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT 
IN EXCESS OF $100,000 WITH BREGA TRANSPORT CORP. 

IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $5,024,000 
FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF PRE-SCHOOL AND EARLY INTERVENTION 

CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
UNDER RFB-RC-2012-001 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2017 
FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $24,580,232.84 

FROM THE COMMENCEMENT DATE SEPTEMBER 1, 2012 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 
2017 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

[DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES, DIVISION OF PURCHASING] 
($24,580,232.84) 

WHEREAS, The Director of Purchasing let bids for the transportation of pre-school and 
early intervention children with special needs for the Department of Health under RFB-RC-2012-
001 for the period from September I, 2012 through August 31, 20!5, with the option to renew for 
two (2) additional one (I) year terms; and 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 373 of20 12, the Legislature of Rockland County approved 
an agreement in excess of $100,000 with Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate Court, Valley 
Cottage, New York I 0989, to provide transportation services for pre-school and early intervention 
children with special needs for the Department of Health under RFB-RC-20 12-00 I for the period 
from September I, 2012 through August 31, 2015, with the option to renew for two (2) additional 
one (I) year terms, with all purchases to be made by formal purchase order, subject to the approval 
of the Director ofPurchasing, in an amount not to exceed $I3,837,436.62; and 

WHEREAS, On August 16, 2012, the. County entered into an agreement with Brega 
Transport Corp., 500 Corporate Court, Valley Cottage, New York I 0989, to provide transportation 
services for pre-school and early intervention children with special needs for the Department of 
Health under RFB-RC-2012-001 for the period from September 1, 2012 through August 31,2015, 
with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (I) year terms, with all purchases to be made 
by formal purchase order, subject to the approval of the Director of Purchasing, in an amount not 
to exceed $13,837,436.62; and 

WHEREAS, On October 23, 2013, the County entered into a first amendment to the 
agreement with Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate Court, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, 
to amend the address of one of the provider schools and to add to locations which would be 
serviced under said agreement with no change to the total contract amount; and 

WHEREAS, On June 17, 2014, the County entered into a second amendment to the 
agreement with Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate Court, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, 
to amend the unit prices for the period from September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2014, with no 
change to the total contract amount; and 

\ 
I 
f 
I 
t 
[ 

I 

I 

I 
l 



WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 461 of20 14, the Legislature bfRockland'CountY approved 
a third amendment to the agreement in excess of $100,000 with Brega Transport Corp., 500 
Corporate Conrt, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, to provide transportation serviCes for pre
school and early intervention children with special needs for the Department of Health under RFB
RC-2012-001 in the additional amount of $80,000.00, for a total contract amonnt notto exceed 
$13,917,436.62 for the period from September 1, 2012 through August 31,2015 with the option, 
to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms, with all purchases to be made by formal 
purchase order, subject to the approval of the Director of Purchasing, for a total contract amount 
not to exceed $13,917,436.62 from the commencement date September 1, 2012 through August 
31, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 422 of 2015, the Legislature of Rockland Connty approved a 
fourth amendment to the agreement in excess of $100,000 with Brega Transport Corp., 500 
Corporate Conrt, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, to provide transportation services for pre
school and early intervention children with special needs for the Department ofHealth under RFB
RC-20 12-001 in the additional amonnt of$5,63 8, 796.22, for a total contract amonnt not to ex-ceed 
$19,556,232.84 for ihe period from September 1, 2012 through August 31,2016 with the option 
to renew for one (1) additional one (1) year term, with all purchases to be made by formal purchase 
order, subject to the approval of the Director of Purchasing, for a total contract amount not to 
exceed $19,556,232.84 from the commencement date September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2016; 
and 

WHEREAS, Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate Court, Valley Cottage, New York 
10989, has agreed to renew this agreement at a 4.5% reduction from the 2015-2016 contract prices 
due to lower fuel prices; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of Health and the Director of Purchasing recommend that 
the Connty Executive and the Legislature of Rockland County approve the fifth and final 
amendment to the agreement in excess of $100,000 with Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate 
Court, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, to provide transportation of pre-school and early 
intervention children with special needs for the Health Department nnder RFB-RC-2012-001 in 
the additional amonnt of $5,024,000 for the period from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 
2017, with all purchases to be made by formal purchase order, subject to the approval of the 
Director of Purchasing, for a total contract amonnt not to exceed $24,580,232.84 from 
commencement date September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Sufficient funding for these purchases is provided for in the 2016 Budget of 
the Health Department and is contingent upon 2017 budget appropriations; and 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve the 
"execution of all contracts in excess of $100,000 entered into by the Connty"; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered 
and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 

! 

I 
~ 

! 
f 
I 



RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the fifth and final 
amendment to the agreement in excess of $100,000 with Brega Transport Corp., 500 Corporate 
Court, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, to provide transportation of pre-school and early 
intervention children with special needs for the Health Department under RFB-RC-2012-001 in 
the additional amount of $5,024,000 for the final period from September 1, 2016 through August 
31, 2017, with all purchases to be made by fonnal purchase order, subject to the approval of the 
Director of Purchasing, for a total contract amount not to exceed $24,580,232.84 from 
commencement date September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017 and authorizes its execution by 
the County Executive, subject to the approval of the County Attorney; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That sufficient funding for these purchases is provided for in the 2016 
Budget of the Health Department and is contingent upon 2017 budget appropriations. 

LHG:dc 
2016-02205 
6-20-16 I 

I 
f 
¥ 
l 

I. 
t 

I 
I 
I 
t 
I 

l 

I 
I 
l 
I 



Introduced by: Referral No. 5 9Dfo 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING A WARD OF CONTRACT TO D&B ENGINEERS & 

ARCIDTECTS, P.C. AND APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH THAT 
COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $348,000.00 

FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 
SERVICES FOR EMERGENCY GENERATOR & FUEL OIL STORAGE TANK 
REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE PROJECT (CONTRACT RFP-RC-2016-011) 

AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
[ROCKLAND COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT N0.1] 

($348,000.00) 

WHEREAS, In order to reduce the risk of generators failing during normal power 
outages and natural hazardous disasters, the Rockland County Sewer District No. 1 
("Sewer District") needs to replace and upgrade the existing outdated emergency 
generators, automatic transfer switches, underground fuel storage tanks and fuel oil day 
tanks at 21 pump stations in accordance with the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan proposed 
by the County; and 

WHEREAS, The County of Rockland's Purchasing Department and the Sewer 
District advertised a Request for Proposals for engineering design and construction 
administration services for the recommendation, final design and construction 
administration of the Emergency Generator and Fuel Oil Storage Tank Replacement & 
Upgrade Project (Contract RFP-RC-2016-011); and 

WHEREAS, Fourteen (14) proposals were received and a technical review was 
conducted by the staff of the Sewer District and scoring of the proposals was done using 
a computer system selected by the County's Purchasing Department; and 

WHEREAS, D&B Engineers & Architects, P.C. had the highest score and the 
second lowest cost proposal of$350,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, D&B Engineers & Architects has completed several projects for the 
Sewer District in the past with satisfactory results and has the resources to complete this 
project in a satisfactory manner; and-

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 29 of 2016 the Board of Sewer Commissioner's 
awarded Contract RFP-RC-2016-011 to D&B Engineers & Architects, P.C., 4 West Red 
Oak Lane, Suite 315, White Plains, New York 10604, in the amount of $350,000.00 
subject to the approval of the Rockland County Legislature; and 

WHEREAS, After the Board's approval of the Contract Award, D&B Engineers 
& Architects, P.C. agreed to further lower its cost proposal by $2,000 to $348,000.00, 
with no reduction of services to its statement of work; and ' 



WHEREAS, This project has received a blend of 25% grant and 75% zero
interest financial aid from the State ofNew York; and 

WHEREAS, Sufficient funding for this agreement is currently available in the 
2016 Capital Budget, Capital Project No. 6295, Pump Station Emergency Generator 
Replacement and Upgrade Project; and 

· WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve 
"execution of all contracts in excess of$100,000 entered into by the County;" and · 

WHEREAS, The 
met, considered and 

Committee of the Legislature has 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby awards Rockland 
County Sewer District No. I Contract RFP-RC-2016-011 to the second lowest cost 
proposer D&B Engineers & Architects, P.C., in an amount not to exceed $348,000.00 for 
professional engineering services for engineering design and construction administration 
services for Emergency Generator and Fuel Oil Storage Tank Replacement & Upgrade 
Project; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves an 
agreement in excess of $100,000 with D&B Engineers & Architects, P.C., 4 West Red 
Oak Lane, Suite 315, White Plains, New York 10604, for the Rockland County Sewer 
District No. 1 Emergency Generator and Fuel Oil Storage Tank Replacement & Upgrade 
Project, Contract RFP-RC-2016-011 in an amount not to exceed $348,000.00, and 
authorizes its execution by the County Executive, subject to the review of·the County 
Attorney; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That sufficient funding for this agreement is currently available in 
the 2016 Capital Budget, Capital Project No. 6295, Pump Station Emergency Generator 
Replacement and Upgrade Project. 

DB/bb 
2016-02216 
6/24/16 

f 
f 

f 

l 
t 
' 

t; 
r 

I 
[, 
r 

t 

f 

I 
t 
I' 

r 

r 

f 

f 

t 
~ 
' I 
I 
I 

I 
f 

r 
I 
i 



) 

Introduced by: ReferralNo. 7'/93 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS 
FOR CIRCULAR CONVEYOR WAREWASHER 

AT THE ROCKLAND COUNTY CORRECTIONAL CENTER 
UNDER RFB-RC-2016-070 

[DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES- DIVISION OF PURCHASING] 

WHEREAS, The Director of Purchasing recommends to the County Executive and 
the Legislature of Rockland County that he be authorized and directed to advertise for bids 
for replacement of the Circular Conveyor Warewasher at the Rockland County 
Correctional Center under RFB-RC-2016-070; and 

WHEREAS, Based upon estimates obtained for this equipment, expenditures may 
exceed $100,000 for the project; and 

WHEREAS, The Sheriff's Department has offered to use forfeiture funds for the 
cost of this purchase; and adequate funds to complete the work have been pre-encmnbered 
on Requisition nmnber0000076223; and 

WHEREAS, Sufficient funding for this purchase exists in the 2016 Budget of the· 
Rockland County Sheriff's Department under SHF-FS05-E2500; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered 
and approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby .authorizes and 
directs the Director of Purchasing to advertise for bids for replacement of the Circular 
Conveyor Warewasher at the Rockland County Correctional Center under RFB-RC-2016-
070; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Sheriff's Department has offered to use forfeiture funds for 
the cost of this purchase and that adequate funds to complete the work have been pre
encmnbered on Requisition nmnber 0000076223; and be it further 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
' l 
' 

I 
l 
' 

I 
~ 

i 
I 
! 

I 
I 

' l 

I 
I 

I 
_, 

' 



RESOLUTIONNO. __ OF2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AND SITE (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1865), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST OF SUCH PROJECT IS $2,350,000, APPROPRIATING 
$1,200,000 THEREFOR, IN ADDITION TO THE $1,150,000 PREVIOUSLY 
APPROPRIATED; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,200,000 BONDS OF THE 
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION. 

(Adopted) _______ _, 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1865 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of improvements to the Fire Training Center Administration 

Building and site, including but not limited to: exterior envelope and interior spaces, as well as site 

infrastructure consisting of roofing, windows, doors, ceilings, interior finishes, flooring, 

bathrooms, lighting, heating, air conditioning, site lighting, drainage pipes, catch basins, road 

repaving and other related building and site components, all as more particularly described in the 

County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The estimated maximum cost of said objects or 

purposes, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the fmancing thereof, is 

$2,350,000, and $1,200,000 is hereby appropriated therefor, in addition to the $650,000 previously 

appropriated pursuant to Resolution No. 254 of2013 and to the $500,000 previously appropriated 

pursuant to Resolution No. 320 of 2015 (the "Previously Appropriated Funds"). The plan of 

financing includes the expenditure of the Previously Appropriated Funds and the issuance of 

282316 2861358v2 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
' ' i i 
I I 

~ 
t.' 

t 
f, 
t 
I 

l 



$1,200,0,00 bonds of the County herein authorized and any bond anticipation notes issued in 

anticipation of the sale of such bonds to finance said appropriation, and the levy and collection of 

taxes on all the taxable real property in the County to pay the principal of and interest on said 

bonds and notes. 

Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of $1,200,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State ofNew York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the objects or purposes 

for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations of Section 

11.00 a. 91 of the Law, is fifteen (15) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to finance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or purposes described in Section I hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 
' 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.15 0-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

2823162861356v2 

f 

I 
I 
I 

[ 

~ 
t. 

' 
t 
! 
t 
! 

' 

f 

l 
t 
r 
f 

' t 
I. 



I 68.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals· of said 

notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the 

Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

I 
' I 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a sununary hereof; are not substantially complied with, 

282316 2861358v2 



and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with. a notice in substantially the form 

prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 286135Bv2 

I 
I 
' 

i 
I 
I 
I 

1 
r 
I 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

---------and duly put to a vote on.roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

282316286135Bv2 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duiy called and held on _____ , 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute. Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

__ ,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 2861358v2 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of , 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for · 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions oflaw 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication ofthis Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days 
after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED ____ _, 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AND SITE (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1865), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST OF SUCH PROJECT IS $2,350,000, APPROPRIATING $1,200,000 
THEREFOR, IN ADDITION TO THE $1,150,000 PREVIOUSLY APPROPRIATED; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,200,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID 
APPROPRIATION. 

object or purpose: to finance the cost of improvements to the Fire Training Center Administration · 
Building and site, including but not limited to: exterior envelope and interior 
spaces, as well as site infrastructure consisting of roofing, windows, doors, 
ceilings, interior finishes, flooring, bathrooms, lighting, heating, air conditioning, 
site lighting, drainage pipes, catch basins, road repaving and other related building 
and site components; all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 
Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: fifteen (15) years 

amount of obligations to be issued: $1,200,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, New 
York. 

Dated: ::-:---:::;::--:~--: 20 I 6 
New City, New York 

282316 286135Bv2 

~ 
I 
I 

f 
' 
t 
l 
f 
r 

t 
r 

I 
! 

~ 
' 
[ 
[ 
I 
f 

! 
y 

r 
' f. 
f 



RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, :NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
THE FINANCING OF CAMPUS WATER MAIN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS-PHASE I 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE ROCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAMPUS, (CAPITAL 
PROJECT NO. 8315), STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS 
$150,000; STATING THAT THE PLAN OF FINANCING SAID COST INCLUDES THE 
ISSUANCE OF $150,000 BONDS HEREIN AUTHORIZED; AND AUTHORIZING $75,000 
EXPECTED TO BE RECEIVED FROM THE STATE OF NEW YORK TO BE EXPENDED 
TOWARDS THE COST OF SAID OBJECTS OR PURPOSES OR REDEMPTION OF THE 
COUNTY'S OBLIGATIONS ISSUED THEREFOR, OR TO BE BUDGETED AS AN OFFSET 
TO THE TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID 
BONDS. 

(Adopted)--------' 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 8315 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of Campus Water Main System Improvements-Phase I 

Assessment for the Rockland Community College Campus, all as more particularly described in 

the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The estimated total cost of said specific object or 

purpose, includiil.g preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the financing thereof, is 

$150,000, and said amount is hereby appropriated therefor. The plan of financing includes the 

issuance of $150,000 bonds of the County and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation 

of the sale of such bonds to fmance said appropriation, the levy and collection of taxes on all the 

taxable real property in the County to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes, 

and authorizing $75,000 expected to be received from the State of New York to be expended 

282316 285533Bv1 

1 
! 
I 
I r 
! 
I 
I 
I 
f 

1 
I r 
1 

I 
I 
I 



towards the cost of said specific object or purpose or redemption of the County's obligations issued 

therefor, or to be budgeted as an offset to the taxes for the payment of the principal of and interest 

on said bonds. 

Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of $150,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The specific object or purpose for which the bonds authorized by this 

resolution is to be issued within the limitations of Section 11.00 a. 1 of the Law, is forty ( 40) 

years. 

Section 4. The County intends to finance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

specific object or purpose described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bdnds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

282316 285533Bv1 



issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the tenus, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the respective amounts 

of bonds herein authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the 

renewals of said notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby 

delegated to the Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a sununary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

282316 ~5533Bv1 

I 
! 
f 
! 
f 
! 
f 

I 
I 



(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the form 

prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Loeal Finance Law of the State of New York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance. with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 285533Bv1 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

_________ and duiy put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

282316 285533Bv1 

I 
! 
r 

' 

i 
! 

! 
I 
I 
I 
t 
! 
I 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on---------'' 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

__ ,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 285533Bv1 

' j; 
I 
~ 
' t 

f 

t 
~ 
I 

t 
I 

f 
I 



NOTICE 

This bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions of law 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and ail action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty 
days after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions 
of the Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED ____ __, 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING THE 
FINANCING OF CAMPUS WATER MAIN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS-PHASE I ASSESSMENT 
FOR THE ROCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAMPUS, (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 8315), 
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $150,000; STATING THAT THE 
PLAN OF FINANCING SAID COST INCLUDES THE ISSUANCE OF $150,000 BONDS HEREIN 
AUTHORIZED; AND AUTHORIZING $75,000 EXPECTED TO BE RECEIVED FROM THE STATE 
OF NEW YORK TO BE EXPENDED TOWARDS THE COST OF SAID OBJECTS OR PURPOSES OR 
REDEMPTION OF THE COUNTY'S OBLIGATIONS ISSUED THEREFOR, OR TO BE BUDGETED 
AS AN OFFSET TO THE TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST 
ON SAID BONDS. 

object or purpose: to fmance the cost of Campus Water Main System Improvements-Phase I 
Assessment for the Rockland Community College Campus, all as more 
particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: forty (40) years 

amount of obligations to be issued: $150,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection 
during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, 
New York. 

Dated: , 2016 
New City, New York 

282316 2855338vf 

i 
I 
f 

r 
I 
I 

I 



RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF FINANCING FOR VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FOR COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTS (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1482), STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL 
MAXIMUM COST IS $750,000, APPROPRIATING $300,000 THEREFOR, IN ADDITION TO 
THE $450,000 PREVIOUSLY APPROPRIATED; AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
$300,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION. 

(Adopted) _______ ___, 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOI,LOWS: · 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called."County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1482 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of vehicle replacement for .County departments, all as more 

particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The estimated maximum 

cost of the said class of objects or purposes, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto 

and the financing thereof, is $750,000, and $300,000 is hereby appropriated therefor, in addition 

to the $450,000 previously appropriated pursuant to Resolution No. 318-2015 (the "Previously 

Appropriated Funds"). The plari of financing includes the expenditure of the Previously 

Appropriated Funds and the issuance of$300,000 bonds of the County herein authorized and any 

bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to finance said 

appropriation, and the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the County to 

pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes. 

282316 2831 B5Dv1 

f 
! 
! 
' ' I 
I 
I 
' I 
I 
r 
! 



Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of $300,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the class of objects or 

purposes for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations 

of Section 11.00 a. 77 of the Law, is three (3) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to finance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the class 

of objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

282316 2B31850v1 

[ 
' 1 

r 
I 
' r 
I 
! 

I 
I 

I 



authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of said 

notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the 

Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledg~d to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend. money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a summary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

282316 2831850v1 



• 
,, 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the fonn 

prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State ofNew York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 2831 850v1 

t 

I 
I 
I 
I 
r 
' 
I 
I 
I 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

---------and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

282316 2831 850v1 

t 
i 
I 

I 

' ~ 

r 
r 
[ 
I 
' 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foreJiloing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on _____ , 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WI1NESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

__ ,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 2831 850v1 

I 

I 
i 
I 
E 
r 
f 
I 

i 
.~ 

r 
I 

1 

I 
t 

' [ 
fi 
I 
f 

! 
t 

I 
t 
t 
I 
t 
t 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' l 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for ap object or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions of law 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days 
after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ . OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING OF 
FINANCING FOR VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FOR COUNTY DEPARTMENTS (CAPITAL 
PROJECT NO. 1482), STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST OF THE DUTCH 
GARDEN PARK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IS $750,000, APPROPRIATING $300,000 THEREFOR, 
IN ADDITION TO THE $450,000 PREVIOUSLY APPROPRIATED; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF $300,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION. 

object or purpose: to fmance the cost of vehicle replacement for County departments; all as more 
particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: three (3) years 

amount of obligations to be ·issued: $300,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, New 
York. 

Dated: , 2016 
New City, New York 

282316 2831 850v1 

I 
~ 
I 

t 
l 



RESOLUTION NO. OF2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ ,, 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF DEMOLITION OF THE OLD MILL DAM IN KAKIAT PARK 
IN THE TOWN OF RAMAPO (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 7124), STATING THE 
):ISTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $350,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $350,000 BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

(Adopted) ________ ,, 2016 

. RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is 

hereby authorized to continue existing Capital Project No, 7124 for the Rockland County 

Drainage Agency, consisting of the demolition of the Old Mill Dam in Kakiat Park in the Town 

of Ramapo, all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

The estimated maximum cost of said object or purpose, including preliminary costs and costs 

incidental thereto and to the financing thereof, is $350,000, and said amount is hereby 

appropriated therefor. The pl!!ll of financing includes the issuance of $350,000 bonds of the 

County and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to 
' 

finance said appropriation and the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in 

the County to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes. 

Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of$350,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

282316 2842894v1 

' l ~ 
' I 
' ~ 

I, 

t 
I 

I 
f 

! 
[ 

: I ,, 

t 
i 
\ 

I 
1 I 

i 
t 
' 

i ~ ' 

I j ' 1 

I 
! 
I 
! 

! 
! 

I 
i 

l 

I ! 
I 

! ' 
f 

! 

II i 



33-a of the Consolidated Laws oCthe State of New York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the specific object or 

purpose for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations 

of Section 11.00 a. 35 of the Law, is five (5) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to fmance, and the Conunissioner of Finance of 

the County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

·amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by 

the County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein· authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuanceofbonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the .sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of 

282316 2842894v1 

f 
' 
r 
' ,. 

r 

1 



said notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are heryby delegated to 

the Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes. issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. 

The faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said 

bonds or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the 

County by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption o~ the notes and bonds to 

mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any 

notes issued in anticipation of the· sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for whic~ the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a summary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is conunenced within twenty days .after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in sununary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

282316 2842894v1 

I 

I 
I 



West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Pablishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the 

official newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the 

for!Il prescribed in Section 8l.OO'ofthe Local Finance Law of the State of New York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of 

the Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 2B42S94v1 

t 
t 
f 
f 
I 
f 
f 

t: 

[ 
! 
i-

1 

I 



The · adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

_________ and duJy put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

i2316 2842S94V1 

i 

l 
f 

t 
I 

[ 
' i 
I 
i 

. I 

! I 

r 1 
I I . I 

II 
I 1 ' . ' I 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

york, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on _____ , 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WI1NESS WHEREOF,. I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

__ ,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 2842894v1 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of , 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such. 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or ifthe provisions oflaw 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty 
days after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions 
of the Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED ____ __, 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF DEMOLITION OF THE OLD MILL DAM IN KAKIAT PARK IN THE 
TOWN OF RAMAPO (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 7124), STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL 
MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $350,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $350,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST 
THEREOF. 

object or purpose: to finance the cost of demolition of the Old Mill Dam in Kakiat Park in the Town 
· of Ramapo including design and implementation; all as more particularly 
described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: 

amount of obligations to be issued: 

five ( 5) years 

$350,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection 
during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, 
New York. 

Dated: -----=--_,2016 
New City, New York 

282316 2842894v1 



Introduced by: Referral No. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
AMENDING THE 2016 CAPITAL BUDGET 
TO INCLUDE ANEW CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

FOR OLD MILL DAM DEMOLITION IN THE 
TOWN OF RAMAPO 

IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $350,000 
UNDER CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 7124 

(DRAINAGE AGENCY) 
($350,000) 

WHEREAS, The remains of the Old Mill Dam on the embankment of the Ramapo River 
in Kakiat Park are an obstruction to the flow of the river and contain concrete chambers that are 
gradually collapsing; and 

WHEREAS, A design is needed to remove the obstruction and any unstable walls along 
the embankment in conformance with regulatory requirements; and 

WHEREAS, It is estimated that the total cost of this project will be $350,000; and 

WHEREAS, The Superintendent of Highways requests that the County Executive and the 
Legislature of Rockland County approve an amendment to the 2016 Capital Budget for the 
demolition of the Old Mill Dam in the Town of Ramapo under Capital Project No. 7124; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves an amendment to 
the 2016 Capital Budget in the amount of$350,000for the demolition of the Old Mill Dam in the 
Town of Ramapo under Capital Project No. 7124; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase the 
following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

r 

t 
I 
I 
t 
! 
[ 
! 

I 
I 
I 

I 
r 

! 
I 
lc 
' [ 
f 



Increase Approp. Acct.: 

H7124 

Increase Est. Rev. Acct.: 

H5710 

TS:dc 
2016-02021 
7-5-16 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Old Mill Dam Demolition 350,000 

Proceeds from Bonds 350,000 



RESOLUTION NO.~- OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ ,, 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY 
INTEROPERABLE COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1866), 
STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $900,000, 
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
$900,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

(Adopted)---------..,' 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1866 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of improvements and upgrades to the Public Safety 

Interoperable Communications System, including acquisition of communications equipment, 

equipment upgrades, tower site improvements and related consulting services, all as more 

particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The estimated maximum 

cost of said object or purpose, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and to the 

financing thereof, is $900,000, and said amount is hereby appropriated therefor. The plan of 

financing includes the issuance of$900,000 bonds of the County and any bond anticipation notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to finance said appropriation and the levy and 

collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the County to pay the principal of and interest 

on said bonds and notes. 

282316 2842084v1 

f 
I 

I 
I 



Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of $900,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law"), to fmance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the specific object or 

purpose for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations of 

Section 11.00 a. 25 of the Law, is ten ( 1 0) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to fmance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or pmposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein · 

282316 2842084v1 

I 
' 
t ,, 

(: 

' ~ 
I 
r 

I 
I 

I 
' f 
~ 

I 
1 
! 
1 

I 
' 

r 
f 

I 

i 
I 
! 
' 

I 
I 
I 



authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of said 

notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the 

Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this ·Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 
' 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment ofinterest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a sunnnary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 
l 

I 
I 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

282316 2842084v1 



Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the fonn 

prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State ofNew York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

' 

282318 2842084v1 

I 

I I [ . 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded · by Legislator 

---------and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

282316 28420B4v1 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on ------'' 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original. minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

' IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 28420B4v1 

tl 
t I 

[: 
' 

f 
r 
t 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of 20 I 6, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions of law 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days 
after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY INTEROPERABLE 
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1866), STATING THE ESTIMATED 
TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $900,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT-THEREFOR, 
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $900,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST 
THEREOF. . 

object or purpose: to finance the cost of improvements and · upgrades to the Public Safety 
Interoperable Communications System, including acquisition of communications . 
equipment, equipment upgrades, tower site improvements and related consulting 
services; all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, 
as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: ten (I 0) years 

amount of obligations to be issued: $900,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, New 
York. 

Dated: , 20 I 6 
New City, New York 

282316 2842084v1 



RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF THE REPLACEMENT OF THE COUNTY'S FIRE FIGHTING 
TRAINING EQUIPMENT MASS SERVICE UNIT (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1869), STATING 
THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $135,000, APPROPRIATING 
SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $135,000 BONDS 
OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

(Adopted) _______ , 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. TheCounty of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1869 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of the replacement of the County's Fire Fighting Training 

Equipment Mass Service Unit, all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital 

Budget, as amended. The estimated maximum cost of said object or purpose, including preliminary 

costs and costs incidental thereto and to the financing thereof, is $135,000, and said amount is 

hereby appropriated therefor. The plan of financing includes the issuance of$135,000 bonds of 

the County and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to 

finance said appropriation and the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in 

the County to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes. 

Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of$135,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

282316 2S37930v1 

f 
' f, 

~ 
I 

I 
I 
I 
~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 



33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the specific object or 

purpose for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations of 

Section 11.00 a. 32 of the Law, is five (5) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to finance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of said 

282316 2837930v1 

f 

I 



notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the 

Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the, provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a summary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish .the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

282316 2837930111 

i· 

I 
. I 
! 
I 

I 
I 

I 



West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the form 

prescribed in Section 81.00 ofthe Local Finance Law of the State. ofNew York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 2637930v1 

f 
t 

' i 
I I 
r , 

I 

I 
II 
, I 
I I 
I I 
' ' 
r I 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

---------and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

282316 283793Dv1 

j, I 
I ' 

\·· 

I. 

f 

I 
I 
r
f 
t 

I 

i 

t 

I 
l 
I 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on _____ , 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WI1NESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

_ __,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 2837930v1 

f 

r 
I 
I 

. I 

. I 

. l 

l r 
f 

! 
lc 

t 
I 

! 
' ' 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of , 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions oflaw 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days 
after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. · OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF THE REPLACEMENT OF THE COUNTY'S FIRE FIGHTING 
TRAINING EQUIPMENT MASS SERVICE UNIT (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1869), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $135,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT 
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $135,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO 
PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

object or purpose: to finance the cost of the replacement of the County's Fire Fighting Training 
Equipment Mass Service Unit; all as more particularly described in the County's 
2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: five ( 5) years 

amount of obligations to be issued:~ $135,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, New 
York. 

Dated: :-o--=-,------;c:---: 2016 
New City, New York 

-282316 2837930v1 

! 
I 
[ 



RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER 
FIREMATIC TRAINING FACILITIES (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1870), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $1,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNTTHEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

(Adopted).,----------' 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County ofRockland, New York (herein called "County"), is hereby 

authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1870 for the Department of General Services, 

Facilities Management, consisting of improvements to the Fire Training Center Firematic Training 

Facilities, including propane props, related propane storage tank, piping, controls, fire hydrant 

upgrades, site lighting along all roadway and training buildings, site and roadway drainage 

upgrades, all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The 

estimated maximum cost of said objects or purposes, including preliminary costs and costs 

incidental thereto and to the financing thereof, is $1,000,000, and said amount is hereby 

appropriated therefor. The plan of financing includes the issuance of $1,000,000 bonds of the 

County and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to finance 

said appropriation and the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the County 

to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes. 

282316 2B3B343v1 

I 
i ,, 

I 
I 
! 

I 
I 
I 
f 

! 
i 
t 
r-



Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of$1,000,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law''), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The period of probable usefulness applicable to the objects or purposes 

for which the bonds authorized by this resolution is to be issued, within the limitations of Section 

· 11.00 a. 89 of the Law, is five ( 5) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to fmance, and the Commissioner of Finance of the 

County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the 

County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount of bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisio!lll of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuan.ce of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers .and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining iumual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

282316 283B343v1 

! 

[ 
I 
[ 

t 

.l 
f 



authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of said 

notes, and relative to executing agreements for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the 

Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bonds and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. The 

faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds 

or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made armually in the budgets of the County 

by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to mature in such 

year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any notes 

issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object· or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a sununary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized m violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

282316 2838343v1 

I 
[ 
~-

1 
I r 
I 

f 
I· 

t 

I 
I 
t 

I f 
[ 

f 
I 

! 
f 
f 
E 

f 
[ 
f 
' ' 
r 
' 
~ 
i 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
f 



. Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the official 

newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the form 

prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of the 

Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

282316 283B343v1 

r 
~ 
f 

~ 
~ 
t 

t 
I. 

i 
' [ 
f 

I 
i 
~ 
[ 

t 
I 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator 

---------and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

i 

l 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' 

262316 2838343v1 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and held on _____ ,, 2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

__ ,2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

282316 2838343v1 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the 
County Legislature on the_ day of , 2016, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such 
resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an o]:dect or purpose for 
which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions of law 
which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this Notice were not substantially 
complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days 
after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FIRE TRAINING CENTER FIREMATIC 
TRAINING FACILITIES (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1870), STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL 
MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $1,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST 
THEREOF. 

object or purpose: to finance the cost of improvements to the Fire Training Center Firematic Training 
Facilities, including propane props, related propane storage tank, piping, controls, 
fire hydrant upgrades, site lighting along all roadway and training buildings, site 
and roadway drainage upgrades; all as more particularly.described in the County's 
2016 Capital Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: five ( 5) years 

amount of obligations to be issued: $1,000,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, New 
York. 

Dated: , 20 16 
New City, New York 

262316 2638343v1 

I 
I 
!-

I 
f. 



Introduced by: Referral No. 9 ~ 6 d 

RESOLUTION OF 2016 
AUTHORIZING THE 

ADVANCE OF GENERAL FUND MONIES 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,700,000 FOR THE 

ACQUISITION, INSTALLATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF 
INTEROPERABLE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SITE 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND EQUIPMENT FOR 
CAPITAL PROJECT 18601- NATIONAL INTEROPERABILITY CHANNELS 

[OFFICE OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES] 
($3, 700,000) 

WHEREAS, The Department of Finance is in the process of planning a borrowing 
for several capital projects with immediate needs; and 

WHEREAS, By Resolution 480 of 2013, the Legislature of Rockland County 
accepted a grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Services ("DHSES") in the amount of $5,500,000 and amended the 2013 Capital Budget 
creating a new capital project (No'. 18601-National Interoperability Channels) in the 
amount of$3,700,000; and 

WHEREAS, The cost of Capital Project No. 18601-National Interoperability 
Channels is 100% reimbursable through the grant from DHSES; and 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 283 of 2016, the Bond authorization for Capital 
Project No. 18601-National Interoperability Channels in the amount of $3,700,000 was 
approved; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office of Fire & Emergency Services has advised 
the County Executive and the Legislature of Rockland County that work on the project 
must begin immediately to meet the DHSES grant reimbursement/project completion 
deadline of December 31, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of Finance has requested an advance of funds in 
the amount of$3,700,000 for the acquisition, installation and construction of interoperable 
radio communications site infrastructure and equipment required to advance Capital 
Project No. 18601- National Interoperability Channels for the Office of Fire & Emergency 
Services; and 

' 
r 

I 
t 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
t 
I 

[ 



WHEREAS, Pending the financing of this capital project by the issuance of a bond 
and/or reimbursement through New York State DHSES grant funds, the Commissioner of 
Finance advises that general fund monies will be required to continue this capital project 
without delay; and 

WHEREAS, Any advance of general fund monies by the Department of Finance 
for this reason shall be made with the understanding that such advance shall be reimbursed 
with interest in the future when the bond financing is undertaken. by the County and/or 
reimbursement ofNew York State DHSES grant funds are received; and 

WHEREAS, The Legislature is authorized to approve the advance of such general 
fund monies for this capital project in accordance with Local Finance Law §165.1 0; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this Resolution; now therefore be it · 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
advance of general fund monies in the amount of$3, 700,000 by the Department of Finance 
to continue this capital project without delay, and that such advance shall be reimbursed 
with interest when bond financing is undertaken by the County and/or reimbursement of 
New York State DHSES grant funds are received; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the $3,700,000 cost of Capital Project No. 18601-National 
Interoperability Channels is 100% reimbursable through grant fundsfrom the New York 
State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services ("DHSES"). 

LG/bb 
7/15116 
2016-02571 

, . 



RESOLUTION NO. __ OF 2016 

AMENDING BOND RESOLUTION DATED _____ ,, 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AMENDING THE 

BOND RESOLUTION ADOPTED JUNE 2, 2015 IN RELATION TO FINANCING FOR 

COSTS OF PARTIAL RECONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS BUILDINGS AT THE ROBERT 

L. YEAGER HEALTH CENTER AS REQUIRED IN RELATION TO RELOCATION OF 

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS-PHASE I (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1481),ATTHE 

ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST OF $2,000,000. 

(Adopted) ________ ,, 2016 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the County Legislature ofthe County ofRockland, New York, has 

heretofore duiy authorized the relocation of County Departments affected by the sale of Building 

"A" at the Robert L. Yeager Health Center (the" Health Center Campus"), at the estimated 

maximum cost of $2,000,000, which amount was appropriated therefor pursuant to the bond 

resolution adopted by said Legislature on June 2, 2015, and it has now been detennined that the 

scope of project must be revised since the sale of Building "A" will not be consummated, the 

hospital and skilled nursing facilities in such building have been closed, and the County has 

determined to deconnnission the building and relocate certain County departments to Building 

"A" and other County buildings on the Health Care Campus; 

Now, therefore, be it 

Error! Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name. 

r.-



RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the favorable vote of not less than two-thirds of all members of 

said Legislature) AS FOLLOWS: 

Section (A). The bond resolution of said County duly adopted by the County 

Legislature on June 2, 2015, entitled: 

"RESOLUTION NO. 255 of20!5 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 2, 2015 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 

FINANCING FOR COSTS OF RELOCATION OF COUNTY DEPARTMENTS- PHASE I 

(CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1481), STATlNG THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST 

THEREOF IS $2,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,000,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE 

COST THEREOF." 

is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Error! Unknown document property name. Error! Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property narne. 



' 

RESOLUTIONNO. of2016 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 2, 2015 AND AMENDED _, 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 

FINANCING FOR COSTS OF PARTIAL RECONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS BUILDINGS 

AT THE ROBERT L. YEAGER HEALTH CENTER AS REQUIRED IN RELATION TO 

RELOCATION OF COUNTY DEPARTMENTS- PHASE I (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1481), 

STATING THE ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $2,000,000, 

APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 

OF $2,000,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

(Adopted) ________ ,, 2016 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 

ROCKLAND, NEW YORK (by the affirmative vote of not less than two thirds of the voting 

strength of said Legislature), AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The County of Rockland, New York (herein called "County"), is 

hereby authorized to continue existing Capital Project No. 1481 for the Department of General 

Services, Facilities Management, consisting of the partial reconstruction of Building "A" and 

other buildings at the Robert L. Yeager' Health Center, and potential construction of an addition 

to Building H, as required in relation to relocation of various County departments to such 

buildings, including the Departments of Facilities Management, Purchasing, MIS, Medical 

Examiner, Health, Social Services, Consumer Protection, Personnel, Finance, Insurance, 

Economic Development, Youth Bureau, and any other departments which may be affected 

depending on relocation logistics; such relocation requiring space design, building design, 

Error! Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name. 



construction, furniture, furnishings, and related operating equipment, as well as potential 

construction of additional building space and other related relocation expenses, all a:s . more 

particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital Budget, as amended. The estimated 

maximum cost of said objects or purposes, including preliminary costs and costs incidental 

thereto and to the financing thereof, is $2,000,000, and said amount is hereby appropriated 

therefor. The plan of financing includes the issuance of$2,000,000 bonds of the County and any 

bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such bonds to finance said 

appropriation and the levy artd collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the County 

to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds and notes. 

Section 2. Bonds of the County in the principal amount of$2,000,000 are hereby 

authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 

33~a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New York (herein called "Law"), to finance said 

appropriation. 

Section 3. The existing buildings to be partially reconstructed are of Class "A" 

construction as defined by Section 11.00 a. 11. (a) of the Law, and the period of probable 

usefulness applicable to the class of objects or purposes for which said bonds authorized by this 

resolution are to be issued within the limitations of Section 11.00 a. 12.(a)(l) of the Law, is 

twenty-five (25) years. 

Section 4. The County intends to finance, and the Commissioner of Finance of 

the County is hereby authorized to advance such amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the 

objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof prior to the issuance of the bonds or bond 

anticipation notes authorized out of any available funds of the County, on an interim basis, which 

amounts are reasonably expected to be reimbursed with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by 

Error! Unknown documenl property name.Errcrl Unknown document property name. Error! Unknown document property name. 

f 
r 
~ 
I 

t 
i' 

I 
I 
i: 
f. 

~ 
f 

I 
I 
I-
I 
I 

t 
t 
I 

I 
' f. 

f 
f, 
r 

I 
' ' : 
1 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 



the County, pursuant to this Resolution, in the total amount oJ bonds herein authorized. This 

Resolution is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to the requirements of Treasury 

Regulation Section 1.150-2. 

Section 5. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and 

pursuant to the provisions of §21.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bonds with 

substantially level or declining annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the 

issuance of bond anticipation notes or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00 and 

168.00 of said Law, the powers and duties of the County Legislature relative to authorizing the 

issuance of any notes in anticipation of the sale of the bonds herein authorized, or the renewals 

thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or declining annual debt service, relative to 

prescribing the tenns, form and contents and as to the sale and issuance of the bonds herein 

authorized, and of any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds or the renewals of 

said notes, and relative to executing agreement& for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to 

the Commissioner of Finance of the County, as the chief fiscal officer of the County. 

Section 6. Each of the bonds authorized by this Resolution and any bond 

anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale thereof shall contain the recital of validity 

prescribed by Section 52.00 of said Local Finance Law and said bond~ and any notes issued in 

anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the County of Rockland, payable as to 

both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County. 

The faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said 

bonds or the renewals of said notes, and provision shall be made annually in the budgets of the 

Error! Unknown document property name.Error/ Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property nalne. 



County by appropriation for (a) the amortization and redemption of the notes and bonds to 

mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest to be due and payable in such year. 

Section 7. The validity of the bonds authorized by this Resolution, and of any 

notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said bonds, may be contested only if: 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the 
County is not authorized to expend money, or 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the 
publication of this Resolution, or a summary hereof, are not substantially complied with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after 

the date of such publication, or 

(c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the 
Constitution. 

Section 8. The Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish the foregoing bond resolution, in summary, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL NEWS", 

West Nyack, New York and the "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by Citizen 

Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated the 

official newspapers of the County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially the 

fonn prescribed in Section 81.00 of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York. 

Section 9. This Resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of 

the Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 
Section (B). The amendment of the bond resolution set forth in Section A of this 

resolution shall in no way affect the validity of the liabilities incurred, obligations issued, or 

action taken pursuant to said bond resolution, and all such liabilities incurred, obligations issued, 

Error! Unknown document property name.errorl Unknown document property name. Error! Unknown document property name. 



or action taken shall be deemed to have been incurred, issued or taken pursuant to said bond 

resolution, as so amended. 

Section (C). The Clerk to tbe Rockland County Legislature is hereby directed to 

publish tbe foregoing amending bond resolution; in full, in the "ROCKLAND JOURNAL 

NEWS", West Nyack, New York and tbe "ROCKLAND COUNTY TIMES', published by 

Citizen Publishing Corp., Nanuet, New York, each of said newspapers having been designated 

tbe official newspapers of tbe County for such publication, together with a notice in substantially 

the form prescribed in Section 81.00 oftbe Local Finance Law oftbe StateofNew York. 

Section (D). This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2.02 of 

tbe Rockland County Charter. 

* * * 

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Legislator ________ _ 

and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

The resolution was declared adopted. 

* * * 

Error/ Unknow_n document property name.Error! Unknown document property name,Errorl Unknowii document property name. 



CERTIFICATE 

I, Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, State of New 

York, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of 

the Rockland County Legislature duly called and he)d on _____ , ;2016, has been 

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book 

of said County Legislature and is a true,· complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

corporate seal of said County this __ day of 

'------'2016. 

(SEAL) 
Clerk to the County Legislature 

Error! Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name. 

f 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 



NOTICE 

The bond resolution which is published herewith has be~n adopted by the County 
Legislature on the 2nd day of June, 2015 and amended on _ day of , 2016, and the validity of 
the obligations authorized by such resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were 
authorized for an object or purpose for which the County of Rockland, New York, is not authorized to 
expend money or if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of the date of 
publication of this Notice were not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding 
contesting such validity is commenced within twenty days after the publication of this Notice, or such 
obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution. 

RESOLUTION NO. of2016 

Laurence 0. Toole 
Clerk to the Legislature 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 2, 2015 AND AMENDED ___ _ , 2016 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AUTHORIZING 
FINANCING FOR COSTS OF PARTIAL RECONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS BUILDINGS AT THE 
ROBERT L. YEAGER HEALTH CENTER AS REQUIRED IN RELATION TO RELOCATION OF 
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS - PHASE I (CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 1481), STATING THE 
ESTIMATED TOTAL MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $2,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,000,000 BONDS OF THE 
COUNTY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. 

object or plll']Jose: to finance the cost of the partial reconstruction of Building "A" and other 
buildings at the Robert L. Yeager Health Center, , and potential construction of 
an addition to Building H, as required in relation to relocation of various County 
departments to such buildings, including ·the Departments of Facilities 
Management, Purchasing, MIS, Medical Examiner, Health, Social Services, 
Consumer Protection, Personnel, Finance, Insurance, Economic Development, 
Youth Bureau, and any other departments which may be affected depending on 
relocation logistics; such relocation requiring space design, building design, 
construction, furniture, furnishings, and related operating equipment, as well as 
potential construction of additional building space and other related relocation 
expenses, all as more particularly described in the County's 2016 Capital 
Budget, as amended. 

period of probable usefulness: twenty-five (25) years 

amount of obligations to be issued: $2,000,000 

A complete copy of the Bond Resolution summarized above shall be available for public inspection 
during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk to the Rockland County Legislature, in New City, 
New York. 

Dated: ::-:------=,.----,:::-:---: 20 16 
New City, New York 

Error! Unknown·document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name. 

~ 
r 
I . 

I I 
f 
' r 
r 

·r 
I 
' 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES 

Meeting of the County Legislature of 

the County of Rockland, New York 

'2016 

* * * 
A regular/special meeting of the County Legislature of the County of Rockland, 

New York, was held at the Legislative Chambers, in New City, New York, in said County, on 

____ ___,2016,at _____ o'clockP.M. (Prevailing Time). 

The following Legislators were present: 

There were absent: 

Also present: Laurence 0. Toole, Clerk to the Legislature 

* * * 

Legislator---------- offered the following resolution and 

moved its adoption: 

Error! Unknown document property name.EITCirl Unknown document property name.Errorl Unknown document property name. 



•:i Rockl~tnd ·~ounty 
Ed Day, Ri:>c~l<fOd Cqul:'Jty Exec!:!tlve · 

FACILITJ:E$l'y}A.NA$E'f,JENT 
Dr. Rob.ert L. 'Y:elll!er Health :Center 
J)O\Sanatorium R'Oad, Bul1ding A 

;P'imona, NeW York 10.970 
Pbone: (;Slf5) $.64--2!IS!l fall: {l>4S) $&4-SlillD 

Rober~ Ji. Sruttl, P~E. i.EED AP 
Dll'ector, Faclfltles Managemellt 

Date: March 18,2.01$ 

To: 

F.rol'rl: 

Ho),l; Edwin). D~y 
County Executive 

Rohen H. Clruri'i, J>.B., LBED AP 
D:!re¢WtotfacllitiesM<magcment 

Subject: Capital Projeet 1481 
RelocatibnofCountyDepmtinents- Phase I 
Amending Bond ReSl'ilution255" 15 

tam wtiffngto.regue$tJhat the ap,Ptove.d L~gi:slative Reslllutlon 2$5-15, fot Capital Ptoj¢¢t 14$1 
- ~locliltion of 091,1!1t~ .)}!l~\'tnl:entl! - Pha!!e J, he !1111enl;ied to incorppra~e the revised pr()ject 
description out1fuingcthe•decommissionin.g ofthe BUilding A 'Hospital and Nursing Care Center 
and telollation or Cotmty Depattments to Building A and othei' Health Cente1t Buildings located 
at The Dr.Rtibert:L Yeager Health CenteJ.; 

L~gisla:tive Hood ~ruudtili 255-15 ln the 'li!moimt of $~,MQ;OO:G must he abitnd~ due to the 
:FI~spitiiJ. iiJtd N''lir&ing Gate '0@t utd; be!ug $l:ll'd; but ~(m!;)i;i, Tb.~ JWPtPved tegi.Stafi-ve h!lnti 
resolutiQn WAA bl!S~' @U ;·J:'@ $ltl¢. C!fthe l'Josplial.lltli! Nul'~Jllg J-l~& ,lj(ll'e Oemer. 'TIJ.e r:evi~d 
.project desct.lpfion and BEQ:RA Determlnatiarr des01iib:es the mo.difred workscope reqUired .to 

· decommission Bru1d~g: A. and relocate c.Otinty d~pli!itmentS tO BUilding A and ot'her County 
Uuil"'~n:<> ... ~i. "'··"e-~itltc· ,;...t.·"- Cam-.- s · . . <~Ut,..~ .o .. l.!le . .a< w. . '""· e... . . .pu • 

lliaVe enClosed the f¢Vised Project b:e&erlpt1on and SEQRA .Detetmin!!tidn. 

t atn requestllJ8 that the ]}¢pm'tn1ents of taw antl :Finance have Bi5nd Counscll priipate an 
ilffi'emted Bp:nd R~ohitio;n. · ·-

Please. co!ltact l:il¢ j£you shoutd .hitve ®fXJUe$tions. 

T!mn'k ~)lfot yow: CWtfi®lld $Uppo:rt. 

lUIG'Idm 

Btu;: .• ~ $J3QAA 
· ·· -PfojectDe$ri,Ptton 

J48i.· RequesfFor Amending Bond Resolutiou 



DRAFT 
Introduced by: 

Hon. Philip Soskin, Sponsor 
Referral No. f'Jf)() ~~) 

2016 7 't 
Hon. Ilan S. Schoenberger, Sponsor 
Hon. Aron B. Wieder, Sponsor 
Hon Alden H. Wolfe, Sponsor 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,250 TO THE 

JEWISH WAR VETERANS OF THE U.S.A., POST 720, NEW CITY, NEW YORK 
FOR PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES IN 2016 

WHEREAS, the Rockland County Legislature has set aside in the 20 I Budget and designated an 
account for funding of patriotic observances; and 

WHEREAS, the Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A., Post 720 with offices located in, New City, New 
York, is contracting with the County of Rockland to conduct patriotic observances in Rockland County in 
20 I 6, for the citizens of Rockland County in memory of all those who have served and/or died for their 
Country; and 

WHEREAS, the Committee has met, considered and by a vote, approved 
this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, that the Legislature of Rockland County hereby appropriates the sum of$1,250, to the 
Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A, Post 720, for providing patriotic observance events in Rockland County in 
calendar year 2015; and be further 

RESOLVED, that the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase and decrease the 
following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA·7644-5010 

Decrease Appropriation: 
A LEG 1010 E5042 

ELY 
Lg2016-71 
6/24/16 

GENERAL FUND 

Contract Agency 

Patriotic Observances 

Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A. 
Post 720 
17 Donna Street 
New City, NY 10956 

$1,250 

$1,250 



DRAFT 
Introduced by: 

Hon. Philip Soskin, Sponsor 
ReferralNo. 950~(;z"'\ 

2016 :1 
Hon. Ilan S. Schoenberger, Sponsor 
Hon. Aron B. Wieder, Sponsor 
Hon Alden H. Wolfe, Sponsor 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROPRiATING THE SUM OF $1,250 TO THE ROCKLAND /ORANGE DISTRICT COUNCIL, 

JEWISH WAR VETERANS OF THE U.S.A. NEW CITY, NEW YORK 
FOR PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES IN 2016 

WHEREAS, the Rockland County Legislature has set aside in the 20 I Budget and designated an 
account for funding of patriotic observances; and 

WHEREAS, the Rockland /Orange District Council, Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A., with offices 
located in, New City, New York, is contracting with the County of Rockland' to conduct patriotic observances 
in Rockland County in 20 I 6, for the citizens of Rockland County in memory of all those who have served 
and/ or died for their Country; and 

WHEREAS, the Committee has met, considered and by a vote, approved 
this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, that the Legislature of Rockland County hereby appropriates the sum of $1,250, to the 
Rockland /Orange District Council, Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A, for providing patriotic observance 
events in Rockland County in calendar year 2015; and be further 

RESPL VED, that the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase and decrease the 
following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-8834-5010 

Decrease Appropriation: 
A LEG 1010 E5042 

ELY 
Lg2016-70 
6/24/16 

GENERAL FUND 

Contract Agency 

Patriotic Observances 

Rockland/Orange District Council 
Jewish War Veterans of the U.S.A. 
P.O.Box38 
NewCity,NY 10956 

$1,250 

$1,250 



Introduced by Referral No. 3CJ77(r) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2005 
APPROVING SUBMISSION OF THE 

FY 2016 EMEIWENCYSOLUTIONS GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $184,623 

WITH A LOCAL MATCH ($184,623) 
. TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

AND UPON ITS APPROVAL AUTHORIZING 
THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE 

THE NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE TO 

ESTABLISH NEW ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2016 
EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT RECIPIENT'S 

[OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] 
($184,623) 

WHEREAS, Various toVIIIls and villages within Rockland County have formed a 
Consortium for the purpose of obtaining funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) for necessary eligible activities under the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, and 

WHEREAS, Additionally, a HUD program entitled "Emergency Solutions Grant 
Program" provides funds to provide safe, emergency shelter for income eligible 
individuals and families, and 

WHEREAS, The Rockland County Consortium is eligible to receive grant monies 
from the Emergency Solutions Grant Program, and 

WHEREAS, The Rockland County Consortium has been designated as a 
"Participating Jurisdiction" under the Emergency Solutions Grant Program by HUD, and 

WHEREAS, The County of Rockland has been advised by HUD that its 
Emergency Solutions Grant allocation for the Federal Fiscal Year 2016 will be $184,623, 
and 

WHEREAS, The current Emergency Solutions Grant regulations requires a dollar 
for dollar "match" ofnonfederal funds from state, local or other funding sources be 
generated and/or identified by the participating jurisdiction, and 

WHEREAS, "Match" funds are derived from monies appropriated in the 2016 
County budget as well as from state funding received by the grant recipients, and 

I 
f 

I 

I 
I 

i 
t 
f 
' i 
I 

I 

I 



Referral No. 

WHEREAS, The participating sub-recipient, upon receipt and disbursement of 
any portion of the grant funds shall be individually liable to account HUD for their 
matching share contribution; and · 

WHEREAS, The County Executive and the County Legislature agree that no 
money will be spent under the Emergency Solutions Grant Program involving an 
expenditure by the County unless legislative approval is granted, and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of this Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this resolution, now therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
execution and submission of the required application by the County Executive to the U.S 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the funds available to the 
Consortium from the FY 2016 Emergency Solutions Grant Program, and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby accepts a $184,623 
Emergency Solutions Grant with a dollar for dollar "match" from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development for FY 2016 and 

RESOLVED, That no money will be spent under the Emergency Solutions Grant 
Program involving and expenditure by the County unless legislative approval is granted, 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval of the application by HUD, the Legislature of 
Rockland County hereby approves the execution by the County Executive of the grant 
agreement and of any and all necessary instruments and documents in furtherance of the 
FY 2016 Emergency Solutions Grant Program submission and program, subject to the 
approval of the County Attorney, and be it further · 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval of the application by HUD and upon execution 
of the grant agreement by the County Executive and by HUD, the Commissioner of 
Finance of the County of Rockland be and is hereby authorized and directed to establish 
new accounts for the FY20 16 Emergency Solutions Grant funds. 

VWJ/bab 
2016-02592 
7/18/2016 

I 
I 

I 
I 
' 



Introduced by: Referral No. 3911rz) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF THE 

CONSOLIDATED/ACTION PLAN FOR FY2016 
TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING 

AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVING 
EXECUTION OF BY COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

OF ALL NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS 
(NO COUNTY TAX DOLLARS) 

[OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] 
($2,362,604) 

WHEREAS, Various towns and villages within Rockland County have formed a 
Consortium for the purpose of obtaining funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) for necessary eligible activities under the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, and 

WHEREAS, Each member of the Consortium has signed a Cooperation 
Agreement for the program years with the County of Rockland to apply for 
said Community Development funds for said program years and to carry out Community 
Development activities, and 

WHEREAS, The total population of the Consortium communities exceeds 
200,000 people, hereby enabling the County of Rockland to apply for said funds as an 
"Urban County," and 

WHEREAS, The County of Rockland has been advised by HUD that its 
Community Development allocation for the Program Year 2016 will be approximately 
$2,362,604 (Funds for the HOME program and the Emergency Solutions grant are being 
accepted by separate resolution due to the need for County contribution); and 

WHEREAS, It is necessary, in order to obtain the funds, that the County 
Executive execute and submit to HUD the County's Consolidated/ Action Plan for 
FY2016 (a copy of which is attached as "Schedule A"), and 

WHEREAS, It is necessary, in order to implement the Plan and its projects, that 
the County Executive execute on behalf of the County of Rockland various instruments 
and documents for each project, including but not limited to, a "Variable/Fixed Rate 
Note" and a "Contract for Loan Guarantee Assistance Under Section 108 of the Housing 
and Community Development Act of 1974, as Amended;" and 



WHERAS, The Consortium communities have authorized the activities to be 
included in Rockland County's submission for Program Year 2016, and 

WHEREAS, No County funds are required for this program, and 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve 
"execution of all contracts in excess of$100,000 entered into by the County;" and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature have met, 
considered and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
execution and submission by the County Executive of the County's Consolidated/Action 
Plan for FY2016, as recommended by the County Consortium, to the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and be it further 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval of the County's Consolidated/Action Plan for 
FY2016 to HUD, the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves, generally and 
pursuant to Local Law No. 18 of 1996, the execution by the County Executive of the 
grant agreement and of any and all necessary instruments and documents with respect to 
the federal funds in furtherance of the Plan submission and program, subject to the 
approval of the County Attorney, and be it further 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval ofthe submitted Consolidated/Action Plan for 
FY20 16 by HUD and upon execution of the grant agreement by the County Executive 
and by HUD, the Commissioner of finance of the County of Rockland be and is hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to establish new accounts for the FY2016 
Community Development funds. 

VWJ:bab 
2016-02595 
7118/16 



Introduced by: Referral No. ?Jtf7'/(~) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE FY2016 SUBMISSION OF THE 

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSIDP PROGRAM (HOME) APPLICATION 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $701,812 
WITH A 25% LOCAL MATCH 

TO BE DOCUMENTED WITH THE 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT . 

AND UPON ITS APPROVAL AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE TO 
ESTABLISH NEW ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY2016 HOME FUNDS 

[OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] 
. ($701,812) 

WHEREAS, Various towns and villages within Rockland County have.formed a 
Consortium for the purpose of obtaining funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) for necessary eligible activities under the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 197 4, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, Additionally, a HUD program entitled "HOME Investment 
Partnership" (HOME) Program provides funds to expand affordable housing 
opportunities for low income families; and 

WHEREAS, The Rockland County Consortium is eligible to receive grant monies 
from the HOME Investment Partnership Program; and 

·WHEREAS, The Rockland County Consortium has been designated as a 
"Participating Jurisdiction" under the HOME Program by the U. S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development; and 

WHEREAS, The County of Rockland has been advised by HUD that its HOME 
allocation for the Federal Fiscal Year 2016 will be $701,812; and 

WHEREAS, The current HOME regulations require a minimum "match" of 25% 
of non-Federal funds from state, local, private or other funding sources be generated 
and/or identified by the participating jurisdiction; and 

I 
t 

I 

I 
I 
I 
i 

f 

i 
' 



,., ' '• . ·~ .· 

WHEREAS, The participating sub-recipients, upon receipt and disbursement of 
any portion of the grant funds shall be individually liable to account to HUD for their 
matching share contribution; and 

WHEREAS, The County Executive and the County Legislature agree . that no 
money will be spent under the HOME program involving an expenditure by the County 
unless legislative approval is granted; and 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve 
"execution of all contracts in excess of$100,000 entered into by the County;" and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature have met, 
considered and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
execution and submission of the required application by the County Executive to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the funds available to the 
Consortium from the HOME Program; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby accepts the 
FY2016 HOME allocation from the U.S. Department of Honsing and Urban 
Development in the amount of$701,812; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval of the application by HUD, the Legislature of 
Rockland County hereby approves, generally and pursuant to Local Law No. 18 of 1996, 
the execution by the County Executive of the grant agreement and of any and all 
necessary instruments and documents in furtherance of ihe FY2016 submission and 
program, subject to the approval of the County Attorney; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That, upon approval of the application by HUD and upon execution 
of the grant agreement by the County Executive and by HUD, the Commissioner of 
Finance of the County of Rockland be and is hereby authorized and directed to establish 
new accounts for the FY2016 HOME funds. 

VWJ:bab 
2016-02593 
7118116 

t 

i 



Introduced by: Referral No. 1 j~ 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF AND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT 

IN EXCESS OF $100,000 
WITH WESTCHESTER INSTITUTE FOR HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 

TO PROVIDE SPECIALIZED MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS, 24/7 GUIDANCE, 
PARTICIPATION IN MDT AND OCFS SITE REVIEWS AND TEAM TRAININGS, 

AS NEEDED, FOR POSSIBLE CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT CASES 
IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $50,000 
WHICH INCLUDES A 31% LOCAL SHARE 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30,2017 
AND FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $150,000 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 
WITH TWO (2) REMAINING ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] 

($150,000) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Article 10 of the Family Court Act, the County is mandated to 
provide specialized medical examinations, 24/7 guidance, participation in MDT and OCFS site 
reviews and team trainings as needed for possible child abuse and neglect cases; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of Purchasing let bids for Medical Examination Services - Child 
Abuse under RFP-2014-010 (the "RFP"), and the contract was awarded to Westchester Institute 
for Human Development ("WIHD"), 325 Cedarwood Hall, Valhalla, New York 10595; and 

WHEREAS, On September 9, 2015, the County entered into an agreement with WIHD to 
perform medical examinations and provide expert medical testimony on behalf of the Department 
of Social Services for children who are suspected victims of child abuse or maltreatment under the 
RFP in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the period from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 with 
the option to renew for four ( 4) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On September 23, 2015, the County entered into a second agreement with 
WIHD to perform medical examinations and provide expert medical testimony on behalf of the 
Department of Social Services for children who are suspected victims of child abuse or 
. maltreatment under the RFP in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the period from July 1, 2015 
to June 30, 2016 with the option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of DSS recommends to the County Executive and the 
Legislature of Rockland County that they approve an extension of and amendment to the 
September 23, 2015 agreement in excess of $100,000 with the WIHD to provide specialized 
medical examinations, 24/7 guidance, participation in MDT and OCFS site reviews and team 



trainings, as needed, for possible child abuse and neglect cases under the RFP, extending the tenn 
of the agreement from July 1, 2016 through June 30,2017 with two (2) remaining one (1) year 
option tenus, and increasing the amount of the agreement by $50,000 for the period from July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2017, for a total amount not to exceed $150,000 for the full period from 
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, The agreement requires a 31% local share by the County, which already is 
included in Department of Social Services' approved 2016 operating budget; and 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve the 
"execution of all agreements in excess of $100,000 entered into by the County"; and 

WHEREAS, Sufficient funds for the extension of and amendment to the agreement are 
provided for in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services (Dept. 6070, line E5060); 
and 

WHEREAS, The and Committees of the Legislature have met, 
considered and approved this resolution; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement in 
excess of$100,000 with the Westchester Institute for Human Development, 325 Cedarwood Hall, 
Valhalla, New York 10595, to provide specialized medical examinations, 24/7 guidance, 
participation in MDT and OCFS site reviews and team trainings, as needed, for possible child 
abuse and neglect cases under RFP-2014-010, extending the term of the agreement from July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2017, with two (2) remaining one (1) year option terms, and increasing the 
amount of the agreement by $50,000 for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, for 
a total amount not to exceed $150,000 for the full period from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017, 
and authorizes the County Executive to execute the agreement on behalf of the County, subject to 
the approval of the County Attorney; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That sufficient funds for the agreement are provided for in the 2016 Budget 
of the Department of Social Services (Dept. 6070, line E5060). 

BB:dc 
2016-01643 
6-28-16 



Introduced by: ReferralNo. 8~9'/ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT 

IN EXCESS OF $100,000 
WITH CHILDREN'S HOME LMSW, OT, PT, PSYCHOLOGY, 

AND SPEECH THERAPY SERVICES, PLLC 
FOR PRESCHOOL RELATED SERVICES 

PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES 
IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $75,000 

AND FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT SUM NOT TO EXCEED $275,000 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 

AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
[DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH] 

($275,000) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 4'42 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County 
approved an agreement with Children's Home LMSW, OT, PT, Psychology, and Speech 
Therapy Services, PLLC, 40 Forest Glen Road, Valley Cottage, New York 10989, for 
preschool related services programs for children with disabilities in an amount not to 
exceed $200,000 for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 20 16; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of Health recommends to the County Executive 
and the Legislature of Rockland County that the County amend the agreement with 
Children's Home LMSW, OT, PT, Psychology, and Speech Therapy Services, PLLC, by 
increasing the amount of the agreement by $75,000 for a total contract sum not to exceed 
$275,000 for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, Sufficient funding for the amendment is provided for in the 2016 
Budget of the Department of Health; 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of1996 provides for the Legislature to approve the 
"execution of all contracts in excess of $100,000 entered into by the County"; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, 
considered and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
amendment to the agreement in excess of $100,000 with Children's Home LMSW, OT, 
PT, Psychology, and Speech Therapy Services, PLLC, 40 Forest Glen Road, Valley 



Cottage, New York 10989, for preschool related services programs for children with 
disabilities, in the additional amount of $75,000 and for a total contract sum not to exceed 
$275,000 for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, and authorizes its 
execution by the County Executive, subject to the approval of the County Attorney; and be 
it further 

RESOLVED, That sufficient funding for the amendment is provided for in the 2016 
Budget of the Department of Health. 

BB:dc 
2016-02075 
6-16-16 

. i 
' 



Introduced by: Referra!No.15D'5ltJ 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 

JEWISH FEDERATION OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 
TO PROVIDE AFTER SCHOOL CIDLDCARE SERVICES 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,275 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

· WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 6338 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 

[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] 
($13,275) 

WHEREAS, By Reso~ution No. 548 of 2015, the Legislature of Rockland County 
adopted the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the 
amount of $13,275 were appropriated for Jewish Federation of Rockland County, with offices at 
450 West Nyack Road, West Nyack, New York 10994, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Jewish Federation of 
Rockland County; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Jewish Federation of Rockland County 
will be to provide after school childcare services including homework assistance and supervised 
activities through the Beyond the Bell program in the Clarkstown and Pearl River School 
Districts, and it will be in the amount of $13,275 for the period from January I, 2016 through 
December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; 
and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Department of Social 
Services; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Department of Social Services, it is 
appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of the Department of Social Services has requested that 
the funds appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 6338 to 
Department No. 601 0; and 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, Object 
of Expense E501 0; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, The Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement with 
Jewish Federation of Rockland County, to provide after school childcare services including 
homework assistance and supervised activities through the Beyond the Bell program in the 
Clarkstown and Pearl River School Districts, in the amount of $13,275 for the period from 
January 1, 2016 through December 31,2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one 
(1) year option terms, hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute the agreement, subject· 
to the approval of the County Attorney, and hereby further authorizes the transfer of funds 
necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 6338 to Department No. 601 0; and be 
it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-DSS-6010-E5010 Department of Social Services- Contract Agency $13,275 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-6338-E5010 Jewish Federation of Rockland County $13,275 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, 
Object of Expense E501 0. 

BNB:dc 
2016-01826 
5-25-16 



Introduced by: Referral No. 9SDS c~) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

UNITED HOSPICE OF ROCKLAND, INC. 
TO PROVIDE DIRECT CARE TO TERMINALLY-ILL INDIVIDUALS, FAMILY 

SUPPORT SERVICES AND BEREAVEMENT COUNSELING 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $90,285 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 
WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TIDS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 4088 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 4010 

[DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH] 
($90,285) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $90,285 were appropriated for United Hospice of Rockland, Inc., having offices at 11 Stokum 
Lane, New City, New York 10956, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with United Hospice of 
Rockland, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with United Hospice of Rockland, Inc. is to 
provide direct care to tenninally ill individuals, support services to their families and bereavement 
counseling in the amount of$90,285 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 
2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On May 18, 2016, the Department of Health executed the agreement with the 
United Hospice of Rockland, Inc.; and · 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Department of Health; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Department of Health, it is 
appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the contract; and 



WHEREAS, The Commissioner of Health has requested that the agreement with the United 
Hospice of Rockland, Inc. be ratified and that the funds appropriated for this contract agency be 
transferred from Department No. 4088 to Department No. 4010; and 

WHEREAS, By integrating these services into the Department of Health, the contract costs 
may be eligible for reimbursement up to 36% from the State; and 

WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Health, Department No. 4010, Object of 
Expense E4090; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with United Hospice of Rockland, Inc., 11 Stokum Lane, New City, New York 10956, 
to provide direct care to terminally ill individuals, support services to their families and 
bereavement counseling, in the amount of $90,285 for the period from January 1, 2016 through 
December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms, and 
hereby authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 
4088 to Department No. 401 0; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorizedto increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Aoorop. Acct.: 
A-DOH-401 O-E4090 Fees for Services $90,285 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-4088-E5010 United Hospice of Rockland, Inc. $90,285 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Health, Department No. 4010, Object 
of Expense E4090. 

BB:dc 
2016-02174 
6-16-16 



Introduced by: 
/ 

Referral No. q tJ Q'J [?JJ 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH CENTER, INC. 
TO COLLABORATE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
EMPLOYMENT UNIT (DSSEU) TO PROVIDE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 

TO COUNTY RESIDENTS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $36,114 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 
WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO {2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TIDS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8808 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 

[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] 
($36,114) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $36,114 were appropriated for Community Outreach Center, Inc., with offices at 50 Melnick 
Drive, Monsey, New York 10952, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Community Outreach 
Center, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Community Outreach Center, Inc. will be 
to collaborate with the Department of Social Services Employment Unit (DSSEU) to provide 
employment services to County residents, and it will be in the amount of $36,114 for the period 
from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional 
one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Department of Social 
Services; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Department of Social Services, it is 
appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the contract; and 



WHEREAS, The Commissioner of the Department of Social Services has requested that 
the funds appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 8808 to 
DepartmentNo.6010;and 

WHEREAS, By integrating these services into the Department of Social Services, the 
contract costs may be eligible for reimbursement up to 80.98% from the State and Federal 
governments; and 

WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, Object 
ofExpense E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement 
with Community Outreach Center, Inc., 50 Melnick Drive, Monsey, New York 10952, to 
collaborate with the Department of Social Services Employment Unit (DSSEU) to provide 
employment services to County residents, in the amount of $36,114 for the period from January 1, 
2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year 
option .terms, hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute the agreement, subject to the 
approval of the County Attorney, and hereby further authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to 
pay for this agreement from Department No. 8808 to DepartmentNo. 601 0; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Awrop. Acct.: 
A-DSS-6010-ESOIO Department of Social Services- Contract Agency $36,114 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-8808-ESO!O Community Outreach Center, Inc. $36,114 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, 
Object of Expense E5010. 

BNB:dc 
2016-02196 
6-28-16 

: I 

I 



Introduced by: Referral No. CJ SOS L'l) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 

KONBIT NEG LAKA Y, INC. 
TO PROVIDE COUNSELING, HOME ASSISTANCE, ENGLISH 

CLASSES, OUTREACH, REFERRAL SERVICES, FREE 
CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE, HOME HEALTH AIDE, RECREATIONAL 

ACTIVITIES, PUBLIC EDUCATION, CONSULTATION AND 
DISSEMINATION OF GENERAL INFORMATION 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,490 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 6319 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6010 

[DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] 
($57,490) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 20 I6 in which funds in the amount 
of $57,490 were appropriated for Konbit Neg Lakay, Inc., with offices at 16 East Church Street, 
Spring Valley, New York I 0977, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Konbit Neg Lakay, 
Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Konbit Neg Lakay, Inc. will be to provide 
counseling, home assistance, English classes, outreach, referral services, free Certified Nurse Aide, 
Home Health Aide, recreational activities, public education, consultation and dissemination of 
general information, and it will be in the amount of $57,490 for the period from January 1, 20I6 
through December 3I, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (I) year option 
terms; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Department of Social 
Services; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Department of Social Services, it is 
appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the contract; and 



WHEREAS, The Commissioner of the Department of Social Services has requested that 
the funds appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 6319 to 
Department No. 6010; and 

WHEREAS, By integrating these services into the Department of Social Services, the 
contract costs may be eligible for reimbursement up to 25.14% from the State and Federal 
governments; and 

WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, Object 
of Expense E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement 
with Konbit Neg Lakay, Inc., 16 East Church Street, Spring Valley, New York 10977, to provide 
counseling, home assistance, English classes, outreach, referral services, free Certified Nurse Aide, 
Home Health Aide, recreational activities, public education, consultation and dissemination of 
general information in the amount of $57,490 for the period from January 1, 2016 through 
December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms, 
hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute the agreement, subject to the approval of the 
County Attorney, and hereby further authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this 
agreement from Department No. 6319 to Department No. 6010; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Awrop. Acct.: 
A-DSS-6010-E5010 Department of Social Services- Contract Agency $57,490 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-6319-E50!0 KonbitNeg Lakay, Inc. $57,490 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available In the 2016 Budget of the Department of Social Services, Department No. 6010, 
Object of Expense E5010. 

BNB:dc 
2016-02197 
6-16-16 



Introduced by: Referral No. q S05(s) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

HELICOPTER EMERGENCY LIFT PROGRAM, INC. 
TO PROVIDE HELICOPTER SERVICE IN COOPERATION WITH PROFESSIONAL, 

PUBLIC SERVICE AND VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $32,503 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 
WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 3626 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 3410 

[OFFICE OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES] 
($32,503) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $32,503 were appropriated to Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc. with offices at 35 
Firemen's Memorial Drive, Pomona, New York 10970, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Helicopter Emergency 
Lift Program, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc. 
is to provide helicopter service in cooperation with professional, public service and volunteer 
organizations, in the amount of $32,503 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 
31,2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On April12, 2016, the Office of Fire and Emergency Services executed the 
agreement with Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office of Fire and 
Emergency Services; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office of Fire and Emergency 
Services, it is appropriate for the Office to work with the contract agency in the performance of 
the agency's obligations under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office of Fire and Emergency Services has requested that 
the agreement with the Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc. be ratified and that the funds. 



appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 3626 to Department No. 
3410;and 

WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office of Fire and Emergency Services, Department No. 3410, 
Object of Expense E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc., 35 Firemen's Memorial Drive, Pomona, 
New York 1 0970, to provide helicopter service in cooperation with professional, public service 
and volunteer organizations, in the amount of$32,503 for the period from January 1, 2016 through 
December 31,2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one(!) year option terms, and 
hereby authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 
3626 to Department No. 3410; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-EME-3410-E5010 Fees for services $32,503 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-3626-5010 Helicopter Emergency Lift Program, Inc. $32,503 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office of Fire and Emergency Services, Department 
No. 3410, Object ofExpenseE5010. 

LHG:dc 
2016-02213 
6-20-16 



Introduced by: ·-
·-··· 

ReferralNo. f}505{1;) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

LITERACY SOLUTIONS NY, INC. 
TO PROVIDE INTENSIVE AND ONGOING TRAINING AND SUPPORT OF 

STUDENT/TUTOR PAIRS IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,170 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TillS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8790 TO DEPARTMENT NQ..1250 

[YOUTH BUREAU] 
($2,170) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $2,170 were appropriated Literacy Solutions NY, Inc. with offices at 220 North Main Street, 
New City, New York 10956, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Literacy Solutions 
NY, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Literacy Solutions NY, Inc. is to provide 
intensive and ongoing training and support of student/tutor pairs in the amount of $2,170 for the 
period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On June 15, 2016, the Youth Bureau executed the agreement with Literacy 
Solutions NY, Inc.; and 

-WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Youth Bureau; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Youth Bureau, it is appropriate for 
the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Assistant Director of the Youth Bureau has requested that the agreement 
with Literacy Solutions NY, Inc. be ratified and that the funds appropriated for this contract agency 
be transferred from Department No. 8790 to Department No. 1250; and 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Youth Bureau, Department No. 1250, Object of Expense 
E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Literacy Solutions NY, Inc., 220 North Main Street, New City, New York 10956, 
to provide intensive and ongoing training and support of student/tutor pairs, in the amount of 
$2,170 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew 
for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms, and hereby authorizes the transfer of funds 
necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 8790 to Department No. 1250; and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-YB-1250-E5010 Youth Bureau- Contract Agency $2,170 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-8790-E5010 Literacy Solutions NY, Inc. $2,170 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Youth Bureau, Department No. 1250, Object of 
Expense E5010. 

DB:dc 
2016-02275 
6-22-16 



Introduced by: ReferralNo. 9505{7) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 

ROCKLAND HOUSING ACTION COALITION, INC. 
TO PROVIDE HOUSING COUNSELING SERVICES 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $47,520 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8030 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 1260 

[OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT] 
($47,520) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 

. of $47,520 were appropriated for Rockland Housing Action Coalition, Inc., with offices at 120-
126 North Main Street, 1st Fir. Annex, New City, New York 10956, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Rockland Housing 
Action Coalition, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Rockland Housing Action Coalition, Inc., 
will be to provide housing counselling services to residents in Rockland County, and it will be in 
the amount of$47,520 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the 
option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office of Community 
Development; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office of Community Development, 
it is appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the·contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office of Community Development has requested that the 
funds appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 8030 to 
DepartmentNo. 1260;and 

J 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office of Community Development, Department No. 1260, 
Object of Expense E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, The Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement with 
Rockland Housing Action Coalition, Inc., 120-126 North Main Street, 1st Fir. Annex, New City, 
New York 10956, will be to provide housing counselling services to residents in Rockland County, 
and it will be in the amount of$47,520 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 
2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms, hereby authorizes 
the County Executive to execute the agreement, subject to the approval of the County Attorney, 
and hereby further authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from 
Department No. 8030 to Department No. 1260; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-CD-1260-E5010 Office of Community Development- Contract Agency $47,520 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 

A-CA-8030-E5010 Rockland Housing Action Coalition, Inc. $47,520 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office of Community Development, Department No. 
1260, Object of Expense E5010. 

VWJ:dc 
2016-02372 
7/6/2016 



Introduced by: Referral No. 9 §tJS ('~') 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH 

ROCKLAND WORKSITE DAY CARE INC. 
TO PROVIDE ON-SITE CHILD CARE SERVICES FOR 

EMPLOYEES OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,010 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 
WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8818 TO DEPARTMENT N0.1430 

[DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL] 
($19,010) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of$19,010 were appropriated for Rockland Worksite Day Care Inc., with offices at 50 Sanatorium 
Road, Bldg. L, Pomona, New York 10970, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Rockland Worksite 
Day Care Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Rockland Worksite Day Care Inc. will be 
to provide child care services to residents in Rockland County, and it will be in the amount of 
$19,010 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew 
for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Department of 
Personnel; and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Department of Personnel, it is 
appropriate for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the 
agency's obligations under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of the Department of Personnel has requested that the 
funds appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 8818 to 
Department No. 1430; and 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Personnel, Department No. 1430, Object of 
Expense ES 0 1 0; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, The Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the agreement with 
Rockland Worksite Day Care Inc., 50 Sanatorium Road, Suffern, Bldg. L, Pomona, New York 
10970, will be to provide on-site child care services to employees of Rockland County, and it will 
be in the amount of$19,010 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with 
the option to renew for two (2) additional one (I) year option terms, hereby authorizes the County 
Executive to execute the agreement, subject to the approval of the County Attorney, and hereby 
further authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 
8818 to Department No. 1430; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance hereby is authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Arorop. Acct.: 

A-PER-1430-ESOIO Department of Personnel- Contract Agency $19,010 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 

A-CA-8818-E5010 Rockland Worksite Day Care Inc. $19,010 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Department of Personnel, Department No. 1430, Object 
of Expense E5010. · 

VWJ:dc 
2016-02375 
7/5/2016 



Introduced by: Referral No. 1S05{q). 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

ROCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE SENIOR CITIZENS CLUB 
TO PROVIDE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,471 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8803 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 

[OFFICE FOR THE AGING] 
($4,471) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of$4,471 were appropriated for Rockland Community College Senior Citizens Club, with offices 
at 145 College Road, Suffern, New York, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with RCC Senior Citizens 
Club.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Rockiand Community College Senior 
Citizens Club is to provide assistance to senior citizens, in the amount of $4,471 for the period 
from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional 
one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On May 5, 2016, the Office for the Aging executed the agreement with 
Rockland Community College Senior Citizens Club; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office for the Aging; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office for the Aging, it is appropriate 
for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office for the Aging has requested that the agreement 
with Rockland Community College Senior Citizens Club be ratified and that the funds 



appropriated for this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 8803 to Department No. 
6772;and 

WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of Expense 
E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Rockland Community College Senior Citizens Club, 145 College Road, Suffern, 
New York, to provide programs for senior citizens, in the amount of $4,471 for the period from 
January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one 
(I) year option terms, and hereby authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this 
agreement from Department No. 8803 to Department No. 6772; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-OFA-6772-E5010 Office for Aging- Contract Agency $4,471 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-8803-E5010 RCC Senior Citizen's Club $4,471 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of 
Expense E5010. 

VWJ:dc 
2016-2464 
7111116 



Introduced by: Referral No.tj S 0 5{JIJ) 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

THORPE SENIOR CENTER 
TO PROVIDE PROGRAMS FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,355 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 7573 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 

[OFFICE FOR THE AGING] 
($5,355) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $5,355 were appropriated for Thorpe Senior Center, with offices at c/o Dominican Convent of 
Our Lady of the Rosary, 175 Route 340, Sparkill, New York, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 20 16, that these funds be used to contract with Thorpe Senior Center; 
and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Thorpe Senior Center is to provide 
programs for senior citizens, in the amount of$5,355 for the period from January I, 2016 through 
December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (I) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On April 26, 2016, the Office for the Aging executed the agreement with 
Thorpe Senior Center; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office for the Aging; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office for the Aging, it is appropriate 
for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office for the Aging has requested that the agreement 
with Thorpe Senior Center be ratified and that the funds appropriated for this contract agency be 
transferred from Department No. 7573 to Department No. 6772; and 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of Expense 
E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Home Aides of Rockland, 151 South Main Street, New City, New York, to provide 
home care services for senior citizens, in the amount of $10,430 for the period from January 1, 
2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one ( 1) year 
option terms, and hereby authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from 
Department No. 4087 to Department No. 6772; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-OFA-6772-E5010 Office for Aging- Contract Agency $10,430 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CA-4087-E5010 Home Aides of Rockland County, Inc. $10,430 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of 
Expense E5010. 

VWJ: 
2016-02473 
7/11116 



Introduced by: Referral No. Jf(J8 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM THE NEW 

YORK STATE OFFICE OF MENTAL HEALTH 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $225,000 AND 

APPROVING AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF $100,000 
WITH MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF ROCKLAND COUNTY 

FOR HOUSING OUTREACH TEAM SERVICES UNDER RFP-RC-2016-017 
IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $225,000 (NCTD) 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM AUGUST 1, 2016 THROUGH JULY 31, 2017 
WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT 

[DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH] 
($225,000) 

WHEREAS, The Commissioner of Mental Health has advised the County 
Executive and the Rockland County Legislature that his department has been awarded 
additional funding from the New York State Office of Mental Health in the amount of 
$225,000 to be used for the costs related to the Outreach Team Program; and 

WHEREAS, The Purchasing Division issued RFP-RC-2016-017 to solicit 
proposals for Housing Outreach Services to coordinate discharges and the successful 
transition of Rockland County residents from Rockland Psychiatric Center to a community 
residential setting; and 

WHEREAS, Tirree proposals were received in response to the solicitation from: 
Mental Health Association of Rockland County, Rockland Hospital Guild and Rockland 
Paramedic Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, Ail proposals received were reviewed and evaluated by a team 
consisting of members of the Department of Mental Health, with the Mental Health 
Association of Rockland County receiving the highest score; the team also met with the 
CEO of the Mental Health Association of Rockland County to clarifY several issues; and 

WHEREAS, After submission of a revised budget, it was determined that the 
Mental Health Association of Rockland County was best qualified to provide the necessary 
services; and 



WHEREAS, The Commissioner of the Rockland County Department of Mental 
Health recommends to the County Executive and the Legislature of Rockland County that 
they approve the agreement in excess of$100,000 with the Mental Health Association of 
Rockland County, 140 Route 303, Valley Cottage, New York 10989 to provide Housing 
Outreach Team services under RFP-RC-2016-017, in a total amount not to exceed 
$225,000 for the period from August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017, with the option to 
renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, It is necessary to accept the ft:u1ding from the New York State Office 
of Mental Health in the amount of $225,000 and to appropriate the funding to the proper 
account of the Department of Mental Health, DMH M890 E4090; and 

WHEREAS, The adoption of this resolution does not require the expenditure of any 
County tax dollars; and 

WHEREAS, Local Law No. 18 of 1996 provides for the Legislature to approve the 
"execution of all contracts in excess of $100,000 entered into by the County"; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of this Legislature have met, 
considered and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
acceptance of the additional funding from the New York State Office of Mental Health in 
the amount of $225,000 to be used for the costs related to the Outreach Team; and be it 
further 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby approves the 
agreement in excess of $100,000 with with the Mental Health Association of Rockland 
County, 140 Route 303,Valley Cottage, New York 10989 to provide Housing Outreach 
Team services under RFP-RC-2016-017, in a Mal amount not to exceed $225,000 for the 
period from August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one (1) year option terms, and hereby authorizes the County Executive to 
execute the agreement, subject to the approval of the County Attorney; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the adoption of this resolution does not require the expenditure 
of any County tax dollars; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase 
(and decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
DMH M890 E4090 Fees for Services $225,000 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object ofExpense 
E5010; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Thorpe Senior Center, c/o Dominican Convent of Our Lady of the Rosary, 175 
Route 340, Sparkill, New York 145 College Road, Suffern, New York, to provide programs for 
senior citizens, in the amount of $5,355 for the period from January 1, 2016 through December 
31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year option terms, and hereby 
authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from Department No. 7573 to 
Department No. 6772; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase(and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-OFA-6772-E5010 Office for Aging- Contract Agency $5,355 

Decrease Approp. Acct.: 
A-CAc7573-E5010 Thorpe Senior Center $5,355 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of 
Expense E5010. 

VWJ: 
2016-02468 
7/ll/16 



Introduced by: ReferralNo.q 505 :\ 
(II; 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

MID-HUDSON COMMUNITY SENIOR SERVICES, INC. 
TO PROVIDE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,545 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRiNG THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TIDS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 8850TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 

[OFFICE FOR THE AGING] 
($26,545) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of $26,545were appropriated for Mid-Hudson Community Senior Services, Inc., with offices at 
118 Clinton Lane, Spring Valley, New York, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Mid-Hudson 
Community Senior Services; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Mid-Hudson Community Senior Services, 
Inc. is to provide assistance to senior citizens, in the amount of$26,545 for the period from January 
1, 2016 through December 31,2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year 
option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On May 26, 2016, the Office for the Aging executed the agreement with Mid
Hudson Community Senior Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office for the Aging; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office for the Aging, it is appropriate 
for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office for the Aging has requested that the agreement 
with Mid-Hudson Community Senior Services, Inc. be ratified and that the funds appropriated for 
this contract agency be transferred from Department No. 8850 to Department No. 6772; and 



Increase Est. Rev. Acct.: 
DMH M890-R3470 

LHG:dc 
2016-02441 
7-13-16 

State Aid- OMH $225,000 

i 
I 

I I 
t 

' l 
i 

i 
I 
' I 

' I I i 
) I 

f 
I 
I 

' I 
I I 
I 
I I 

I I I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

.I 
I 
! I 

I I 

! 



Introduced by: Referral No. C}5!J5(J 2.) 
; _ __:~; ... . : 

j ·~' ·' 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

HOME AIDES OF ROCKLAND, INC. 
TO PROVIDE HOME CARE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,430 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING TilE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR THIS AGREEMENT 
FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 4087 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772 

[OFFICE FOR THE AGING] 
($10,430) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the arnolint 
of$10,430 were appropriated for Home Aides of Rockland, Inc., with offices at 151 South Main 
Street, New City, New York, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 20 I 6, that these funds be used to contract with Home Aides of 
Rockland, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Home Aides of Rockland, Inc. is to 
provide home care services for senior citizens, in the amount of $10,430 for the period from 
January I, 2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one 
(1) year option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On March 15, 2016, the Office for the Aging executed the agreement with 
Home Aides of Rockland, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office for the Aging; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office for the Aging, it is appropriate 
for the Department to work with the contract agency in the perforn:iance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office for the Aging has requested /that the agreement 
with Home Aides of Rockland, Inc. be ratified and that the funds appropriated for this contract 
agency be transferred from Department No. 4087 to Department No. 6772; arld 

I 
I 
f 



Introduced by: Referral No. '3~ 'i1 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH 

HOME AIDES OF ROCKLAND, INC. 
TO PROVIDE CHORE SERVICES FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,275 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR TWO (2) 
ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR OPTION TERMS 

AND TRANSFERRING THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO PAY FOR TIDS AGREEMENT 
• FROM DEPARTMENT NO. 4093 TO DEPARTMENT NO. 6772. 

[OFFICE FOR THE AGING] 
($13,275) 

WHEREAS, By Resolution No. 548 of2015, the Legislature of Rockland County adopted 
the annual budget for the County of Rockland for fiscal year 2016 in which funds in the amount 
of$13,275 were appropriated for Home Aides of Rockland, Inc., with offices at 151 South Main 
Street, New City, New York, as a contract agency; and 

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Legislature, expressed through its amendments to the 
annual budget for fiscal year 2016, that these funds be used to contract with Home Aides of 
Rockland, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, The purpose of the agreement with Home Aides of Rockland, Inc. is to 
provide chore services for senior citizens, in the amount of$13,275 for the period from January 1, 
2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year 
option terms; and 

WHEREAS, On March 15, 2016, the Office for the Aging executed the agreement with 
Home Aides of Rockland, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, These services fall within the scope and mission of the Office for the Aging; 
and 

WHEREAS, To fully integrate these services into the Office for the Aging, it is appropriate 
for the Department to work with the contract agency in the performance of the agency's obligations 
under the contract; and 

WHEREAS, The Director of the Office for the Aging has requested that the agreement 
with Home Aides of Rockland, Inc. be ratified and that the funds appropriated for this contract 
agency be transferred from Department No. 4093 to Department No. 6772; and 



WHEREAS, Once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement will be 
available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object ofExpense 
E5010;and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature have met, considered and 
approved this resolution; now therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby ratifies the execution of the 
agreement with Home Aides of Rockland, 151 South Main Street, New City, New York, to provide 
home care services for senior citizens, in the amount of $13,275 for the period from January 1, 
2016 through December 31, 2016, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year 
option terms, and hereby authorizes the transfer of funds necessary to pay for this agreement from 
Department No. 4093 to Department No. 6772; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to increase (and 
decrease) the following accounts in the amounts indicated: 

GENERAL FUND 

Increase Approp. Acct.: 
A-OFA-6772-E501 0 Office for Aging- Contract Agency $13,275 

Decrease Aoorop. Acct.: 
A-CA-4093-E5010 Home Aides of Rockland County, Inc. $13,275 

and be it further 

RESOLVED, That once the funds are transferred, sufficient funding for this agreement 
· will be available in the 2016 Budget of the Office for the Aging, Department No. 6772, Object of 
Expense E5010. 

VWJ: 
2016-02472 
7/11116 

I 

I 
l 

I 

i : 
i ~ 
i : 
i ' 
' ' 

' ' ' 

I 
I 
i 



Introduced by: Referral No. 5 ~ /£/ 

RESOLUTION NO OF 2016 
CORRECTION OF 2016 TAX ROLLS 

TOWN OF RAMAPO 
EAST RAMAPO CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPERTY ID# 41.20-2-41.2 
40 GRANDVIEW AVENUE 

SPRING VALLEY, NEW YORK 10977 
[DIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES] 

WHEREAS, An application for the correction of the tax rolls for the 2016 Town 
and County Real Property Taxes levied against property located in the Town of Ramapo 
as indicated on the annexed Schedule "A", has been filed by East Ramapo Central School 
District (the "District") with the Real Property Tax Service Officer, pursuant to §556 of 
the Real Property Tax Law; and 

WHEREAS, The property was subdivided but due to a clerical error, the special 
district charges were not changed and the District was charged for 41 units for special 
districts when it should only have been for 15 units; and 

WHEREAS, This created a clerical error on the 2016 Tax Roll; and 

WHEREAS, The tax amount of$23,589.35 on the 2016 County and Town bill to 
be corrected to read $11,659.77 and a refund be issued in the amount of$11,929.58 along 
with any and all penalties and interest calculated on the incorrect amount to the property 
owner; and 

WHEREAS, The correction is over $1,000.00 and requires Legislative approval; 
and 

WHEREAS, The Real Property Tax Services Officer has investigated the 
application in accordance with the requirements of Sections 554 and 556 of the Real 
Property Tax Law; and 

WHEREAS, The Real Property Tax Services Officer has recommended approval 
of said application; and 

WHEREAS, The Committee of the Legislature has met, 
considered and approved this resolution, now, therefore, be it 



RESOLVED, That the Rockland County Legislature hereby approves the 
application, as indicated on the annexed Schedule "A", for correction of the 2016 Town 
and County tax rolls and hereby requests that the officer having jurisdiction of the tax roll 
correct such tax roll and issue a new tax bill accordingly. 

AFR:dc 
2016-02277 
6-22-16 



OWNER: 

SCHEDULE A 
Town of Ramapo 

EAST RAMAPO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPERTY ID#: 41.20-2-41.2 

CORRECTION: TAX AMOUNT ON THE 2016 COUNTY & TOWN TAX 
ROLL BE CORRECTED TO READ$ 11,659.77 AND A 
REFUND BE ISSUED . 

REASON: PROPERTY WAS CHARGED 41 UNITS FOR SPECIAL 
DISTRICTS WHEN THEY SHOULD HAVE ONLY BEEN 
CHARGED FOR 15 UNITS. 



Introduced by: ('"f''.i 
L~:~ _ __.: 

Li.-~fl 

LJ 
Referral No. S 50<6' 

RESOLUTION NO. OF 2016 
SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING 

WITH RESPECT TO ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW 
AMENDING LOCAL LAW NO. 9 OF 1979 (AS AMENDED 

BY LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 1982, LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 1982, 
LOCAL LAW NO. 7 OF 1987, LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 

1990, LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 1994, 
AND LOCAL LAW N0.7 OF 2002) 

[CHAPTER 394 OF THE LAWS OF ROCKLAND COUNTY] 
RELATING TO TOWING REGULATIONS FOR 

MOTOR VEHICLES LESS THAN 6,500 POUNDS GROSS VEHICLE 
WEIGHT IN ROCKLAND COUNTY 

[OFFICE OF CONSUMER PROTECTION] 

WHEREAS, The Director of Consumer Protection is recommending to the County . 
Executive and the Legislature of Rockland County that the Legislature adopt a local law amending 
local law no. 9 of 1979 as amended by 1ocallaw no. 1 of 1982, 1ocallaw no. 3 of 1982, local1aw 
no. 7 of 1987, local law no. 4 of 1990, local law no. 1 of 1994, and local law no. 7 of 2002 
(chapter 394 of the laws of Rockland county) relating to the towing regulations for passenger 
vehicles less than 6,500 pounds gross vehicle weight in Rockland county; and 

WHEREAS, The Committees of the Legislature has met, considered 
and approved this resolution; and 

RESOLVED, That the Legislature of Rockland County hereby sets the day of 
:------,----"' 2016 at p.m. for a public hearing to provide for a local law amending local 
law no. 9 of 1979 as amended by local law no. 1 of 1982, local law no. 3 of 1982, local law no. 7 
of 1987, local law no. 4 of 1990, local law no. 1 of 1994, and local law no. 7 of2002 (chapter 
394 of the laws of Rockland county) relating to the towing regulations for motor vehicles less than 
6,500 pounds gross vehicle weight in Rockland county .. 

VWJ:dc 
2016-02032 
6-20-16 



Request for Discussion Item - Update on the 2nd Quarter ... -Alvarez, Damaris Page 1 of 1 

.:#-950!; 
Request for Discussion Item - Update on the 2nd Quarter (Mid 
Year) 2016 Status of Rockland County Financial Reports 
associated with the RC Deficit Financing Act presented to the 

NYS Comptroller 

Toole, Laurence 

Tue 7/19/2016 6:44AM 

In box 

To:Aivarez, Damaris <AivarezD@co.rockland.ny.us>; 

cc:Widmer, Mary <WidmerM@co.rockland.ny.us>; Jacqueline Sanders <SandersJ@co.rockland.ny.us>; Doliner, Nicole 
<DolinerN@co.rockland.ny.us>; esquireAW@aol.com <esquireaw@aol.com>; Grant, Michael 
<GrantM@co.rockland:ny.us>; Sabrina Greco <GrecoS@co.rockland.ny.us>; Alvarez, Damaris 
<AivarezD@co.rockland.ny.us>; Yeger, Elana <YegerE@co.rockland.ny.us>; 

Damaris-

Please place a Discussion Item on our committee calendar addressing the above topic. Please find 

specifics above that outline the scope of the issue. 

Please proceed to coordinate the review of this Discussion Item and request that staff invite officials 
' and others deemed appropriate as determined by the sponsor Chairman Alden Wolfe and 

Legislator Michael Grant, Chair, Budget & Finance committee. 

Please prepare and direct this matter to the Tuesday, July 26, 2016 agenda of the Budget & Finance 

committee and list Chairman Alden Wolfe as the sponsor. 

Thank you. 

Larry 

1.- II ,1 1 f'f'O ,.,,.-~- ' . A 



,Request for Discussion Item - Austerity Measures Update ... - Alvarez, Damaris Page%~s 

Request for Discussion Item -Austerity Measures Update (Office 
of the County Executive) 

Toole, Laurence 

Wed 7/20/2016 2:09 PM 

To:Aivarez, Damaris <AlvarezD@co.rockland.ny.us>; 

ccWidmer, Mary <WidmerM@co.rockland.ny.us>; Jacqueline Sanders <SandersJ@co.rockland.ny.us>; Grant, Michael 
<GrantM@co.rockland.ny.us>; esquireAW@aol.com <esquireaw@aol.com>; Yeger, Elana <YegerE@co.rockland.ny.us>; 
Doliner, Nicole <DolinerN@co.rockland.ny.us>; lncalcaterra, Laura <lncalcaL@co.rockland.ny.us>; Sabrina Greco 
< G recoS@co.rockland.ny.us >; 

1 attachment (78 KB) 

CEPRAusterityPian071516.pdf; 

Damaris-

Please place a Discussion Item on our committee calendar addressing the above topic. Please find 
specifics above/below that outline the scope of the issue. 

Please proceed to coordinate the review of this Discussion Item and request that staff invite officials 
and others deemed appropriate (listed below) as determined by the sponsor Legislator Michael Grant, 
Chair, Budget & Finance committee. Please note the specific reference(s)to financials and statistics . 
cited below that are requested by Legislator Michael Grant to be shared/presented by the Office of the 

County Executive. Please also find attached the 7/15/16 Press Rele<Jse on this matter. 

Please prepare and direct this matter to theTuesday, July 26, 2016 agenda of the Budget & Finance 
committee and list Legislator Michael Grant as the sponsor. 

Thank you. 

Larry 

From: Michael Grant [mailto:grant.mmg@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 3:42 PM 
To: Jacqueline Sanders <SandersJ@co.rockland.ny.us> 
Cc: Toole, Laurence <TooleL@co.rockland.ny.us>; Widmer, Mary <WidmerM@co.rockland.ny.us> 
Subject: Re: July 26, 2016 Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Agenda Packet 

I 


